
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, June 4, 2018

Location; Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

II. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S. 405(’6,)(E) — Consultation with Town Attorney concerning

the legal rights and ditties oft/ic Mount Desert Board ofSelectmen in conjunction
itith contemplated litigation involving a land use violation and to discuss possible
approaches to resolution oft/ic violation with the Code Enforcement Officer and the
ptvperfl’ owners

B. Post Executive Session — Action fneeded on pending code enforcement matter

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from May 21, 2018 meeting

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Appointment ofBar Harbor Police Officers Adam Bouchard, Elias Burne, and Liam

Harrington as Part-Time Mount Desert Police Officers
B. Appointment of Craig Ridley as Summer Packer Truck Helperfor the MSW collection

season at a rate of$14.00 per hour effective June 5, 2018
C. Re-appointment ofBenjamin Gilley as a part-time (‘on-call) firefighter to the Mount

Desert Fire Department, effective June 5, 2018 at a starting pay of$13.25 an hour

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore. mar be passed kv the selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members mat reniore any itemfor discussion by requesting such ocelo,, prior to consideration of that portion ofthe agenda.)

A. EMERA Maine Conpanv utility location permit for one pole replacement on the
corner ofPretty Marsh Rd and Indian Point Rd

B. Letterfrom the Mount Desert Nursing Association; Spring 2018
C. Letter from Joanne Fuerst regarding the application ofpesticides on Town property
D. Town ofBar Harbor Planning Board Notice of Completeness Reviewfor MDI High

School Storage/Restroom Facility — June 6, 2018

VI. Selectmen’s Reports

VII. Unfinished Business
A. Request to transfer $6, 000 from Community Development line 1770100-54540

Community Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970
Community Development Director Mount Desert and to set the feesfor Consulting
Sen’ices for the year beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30 2018 to be capped at
$36,000 paid at the rate of$73. 00 per hour

VIII. New Business
A. Consideration ofStreet Sweeper Replacement recommendation presented in Director

Smith s memo to Town Manager, Durlin hint, Jr., ofMay 23, 2018

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda June 4, 2018

New Business Continued
B. Public Space Special Event Application — Acadia Community Theater — Shakespeare

Plays —August 25 & 26, 2018, Non/teas! Harbor Village Green
C. Date correction ofpreviously approved Public Space Special Event Application —

Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce Summer Artisan Market — July 26, 2018,
Northeast Harbor Village Green

D. ‘onsideration ofA warding 2018-2019 Heating Oil Bid to Acadia Fuel, LLC Jbr #2
heating oil at a price of52.43 per gallon and authorize Town Managet; Durlin Lunt.
Jr. to execute the agreement

E. Liquor License Renewal - Eliza Bishop d/b/a Milk & Honey (‘Milk and Honey Kitchen
LLC) 3 Old Firehouse Lane, Northeast Harbor

F. Requested Administrative Office Closure on June 21, 2018
G. Charles Dillon ofMDI Lions Club to discuss the possibility of a memorial bench at

the Marina Green in honor ofLloyd Nonvood and John Fernald
H. Pemetic School student presentation on plastic pollution on and around Mount

Desert Island

IX. Other Business
A. Such other business as titay be legally conducted

X. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1872 in the amount of$473,90&2O
£ Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1870,

AP1871, and PR)826 in the amounts of $3,629.00 $7,614.27, and $93,472.18,
respectively

C. Aclotowledge Treasurer’s School Board Payroll Warrant 24 in the amount of
$175,494.91

XI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, June 18, 2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of 2



SJIflNIVsJ



Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Regular Meeting
4 Monday, May 21, 2018
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Wendy Littlefield, Mart
8 Hart, and Martha Dudman.
9

10 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Harbormaster John Lemoine, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, Town
11 Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Fire Chief Mike Bender and Public Works Director Tony Smith.
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 1. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.
17
18 II. Executive Session
19 .4. Pursuant to I MRSA § 405(6) (A) to rei’ieit’ request from employeefor leave without
20 pay
21 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, entering into
22 Executive Session. Motion approved 5-0.
23
24 The Board entered Executive session.
25
26 B. Post Executive Session —Action i/needed on requestfrom employee for leave without
27 pm’
28 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Han seconding, to Leave Executive
29 Session. Motion approved 5-0. The Board left Executive Session at 6:17PM.
30
31 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with SeLectman Hart seconding, approving an
32 employee request for leave without pay. Motion approved 5-0.
33
34 111. Public Hearing(s)
35 A, Special Amusement Permit Renewal Asti-Kim/DBA Astieou Inn
36 Chairman Macauley opened the public hearing. There were no comments from the Public.
37
38 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to close the
39 Public Hearing. Motion approved 5-0. The Public Hearing was closed.
40
41 B. Post Public Hearing: Special Amusement Pennit Renewal Application Approval —

42 Asti-Kim/DBA Asticoit Inn
43 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
44 Special Amusement Permit Renewal Application for Asti-Kim!DBA Asticou Inn. Motion
45 approved 5-0.
46
47
48

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 1



I IV. Minutes
2 A. Approval ofMinutes from Mm’ 8, 2018 meeting
3 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the
4 Minutes from May 8, 2018, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
7 A. Annual Enzplovee Appointments
$ MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
9 Annual Employee Appointments, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

10
11 B. Con/Inn Appointment ofNinette Femi as Warden for the June 12, 2018 State
12 Referendum Election
13 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, confirmation of
14 appointment of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the June 12, 2018 State Referendum Election, as
15 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 C. Appoint Ryan Bender as Seasonal Dock Hand at $11.00/Hour, effective May 22,
18 2018
19 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, appointment of Ryan
20 Bender as Seasonal Dock Hand at SI 1.00 per hour, effective May 22, 2018, as presented.
21 Motion approved 5-0.
77

23 D. Reconunendation for Appointment as Seasonal Dock Hand at the Northeast Harbor
24 Marina: Eilon Zhorav at $11.00 per Hour, effective June I. 2018 to October 1, 2018.
25 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, appointment of
26 Eilon Zboray as Seasonal Dock Hand at the Northeast Harbor Marina, at $11.00 per hour,
27 effective June 1,2018 to October 1,2018, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
28
29 E. Resignation of Christian Johnson as On—CallJIrefighter in order toflulfill the Acting
30 Full-Time Firefighter position
3 1 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, acceptance of
32 the Resignation of Christian Johnson as On-Call Firefighter in order to hilfill the Acting Full-
33 Time Firefighter position, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
34
35 F. Appointment of Christian Johnson as Acting Full-Time Firefighter, effective May 24,
36 2018. and continuing through until June 25. 2018 at $17.00 per hour
37 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, appointment of
38 Christian Johnson as Acting FuLl-Time Firefighter, effective May 24, 2018, and continuing
39 through until June 25, 2018 at S 17.00 per hour, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
40
41 G. Recommendation for appointnieizt ofFart Time (on—call) Firefighter in the Mount
42 Desert Fire Department: Andreii Jeitett starting pay $13.25 per hour, effective May
43 22. 2018
44 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, appointment of
45 Andrew Jewett as Part-Time (on-caLL) Firefighter. effective May 22, 2018 at S13.25 per hour,
46 as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
47
48

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21. 2018
Page 2



I VI. Consent Agenda
2 A. Department Reports: WWTP: March-April 2018 Report, Treasurer: Ini’estnie,it
3 Trust (lTD as qfMairli 31. 2018)
4 8. Board ofSelectman Meeting Schedule 2012-2W 9
5 C. Holiday Schedule 2018-2019
6 D. Moinit Deser Island Regional School System — Resolution to Protect the Health,
7 Safety and Security ofStudents, Teachers, Stqff tine! Comnumin’ Menthers
8 E. HCPC Annual Meeting: May 22, 2018
9 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Han seconding, approval of the

10 Consent Agenda as presented.
II
12 Selectman Littlefield asked what the School System Resolution obliges the Town to act on.
13 Selectman Mooers felt it was a non-binding resoLution offering support only.
14
15 Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 ‘II. Selectman’s Reports
18 There were no Selectman’s Reports.
19
20 VIII. Unfinished Business
21 A. Authorize the issuance ofa General Obligation Bone! oft/ic Town in a principal

22 ciniotuit not to exceed $5,108,485.00 at an interest rate of 3.42% andfor a term of
23 twenty years to finance projects approved at Annual Town Meeting
24 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, authorizing issuance
25 of a General Obligation Bond of the Town in a principal amount not to exceed $5,108,485.00
26 at an interest rate of 3.42% and for a term of twenty years to finance projects approved at
27 Annual Town Meeting, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
28
29 B. Execution oft/ic bond dociunentJbr the $5,108,485.00 General Obligation Baud
30 issued by Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Compam’ effeeth’e May 31, 2018.
3 1 It was noted this was the bond for the Northeast Harbor revitalization project. Selectman
32 Hart pointed out that the interest rate was now lower than when included in the original
33 Warrant documents.

35 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, execution of the
36 bond document for the 55,108.485.00 General Obligation Bond issued by Bar Harbor Bank
37 & Trust Company effective May 31, 2018, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in
38 Abstention).
39
40 C. Consideration ofaward ofcu-ossivalk-related work to CES, Juic. as described in a
41 memo from PIVD Toni’ Smith to Tou,z Manager Durlin Lint, f1 dated May 18, 2018
42 and authorize PIED Tony Smith to execute agreementsfor their services on behalfof
43 the Town.
44 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding. award of
45 crosswalk-related work to CES, Inc. as described in a memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town
46 Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018 and authorization of PWD Tony Smith to
47 execute agreements for their services on behalf of the Town, as presented. Motion approved
48 5-0.

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 20)8
Page 3



The memo described the work and hinds approved at the May 2018 town meeting (articles 39
2 and 40) as:
3
4 • Article 39 was for an amount not to exceed $90,000 to be drawn from the Capital
5 Gains Reserve Account, #400-24202, to finance professional technical and
6 construction services associated with improvements to up to seven (7) pedestrian
7 crosswalks. Of the S90,000, $5,000 was for project bidding services. The balance of
8 585,000 is for construction and construction related engineering services once the bid
9 process is complete.

10 • Article 40 was for an amount not to exceed $38,000 to be drawn from the Capital
II Gains Reserve Account, #400-24202, to finance 1) the professional evaluation of the
12 Town’s remaining crosswalks relative to factors including, but not necessarily limited
1 3 to, accessibility, safety, location and effectiveness, and 2) to make recommendations
14 for improvements to the crosswalks, and 3) to prepare designs of the recommended
15 improvements to the crosswalks and 4) to prepare construction documents and to
16 solicit competitive bids for the recommended improvements.
17
18 The memo further recommended that the Town work with CES, Inc. on the crosswalk work
19 described above using hinds from the accounts also described above and that Director Smith
20 be authorized to execute two separate agreements with them for the work and the not to
21 exceed costs of S5,000 for Article 39 and $38,000 for Article 40 described above.
72

23 D. Rei’ieii’ of (lie Sylvan Road Neighborhood Drainage Improvements Project costs of
24 S63 7,051.00 and considet-ation ofrecommendations and requests based on these
25 project costs described in the menzo from PWD Toni’ Smith to Town Manager Durlin
26 Lunt, ii. dated May 18, 2018.
27 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of the
28 Sylvan Road Neighborhood Drainage Improvements Project costs of S637,05 1.00 and
29 consideration of recommendations and requests based on these project costs described in the
30 memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018, as
31 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
32
33 The memo outlined the following recommendations and requests by Director Smith:
34
35 I. All hinds described below will be drawn from a bond to be obtained by the town as
36 authorized by the May2018 town meeting.
37 2. Construction of the project be awarded to Harold MacQuinn, Inc. for the amount of
38 $372,051 plus the additionaL work at a cost of$ 115.000 for a total construction cost
39 of $487.05 1 and that I be authorized to expend these hinds and to execute the project
40 agreement with them.
41 3. I be authorized to expend project hinds in the amount of $75,000 as shown above for
42 costs associated with professional technical services for Construction Administration
43 and Inspection services and to execute any and all documents with CES, Inc. as our
44 consultant for the project to provide said services required to achieve the intent of the
45 project.
46 4. As has been our past practice on town construction projects, based on myjudgement
47 on a case-by-case basis, I be authorized to expend project hinds in the amount of
48 $75,000 as shown above for costs associated with unforeseen conditions identified

Toit’n ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 4



1 during construction of the project that must be addressed to achieve the intent of the
2 project.
3
4 E. Review of the Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project costs of
5 $3,963,900.00 and consideration oft/ic recommendations and requests based on
6 these pi-oject costs described in the inenio from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager
7 Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018.
8 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
9 Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project costs of $3,963,900.00 and

10 consideration of the recommendations and requests based on these project costs described in
11 the memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018, as
12 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
13
14 The memo outlined the following recommendations and requests by Director Smith:
15
16 1. All finds described below will be drawn from a bond to be obtained by the town as
17 authorized by the May2018 town meeting.
18 2. Construction of the project be awarded to RF Jordan and Sons, Inc. of Ellsworth,
19 Maine for the amount of $2,193,900 and that I be authorized to expend these finds
20 and to execute the project agreement with them.
21 3. I be authorized to expend project finds in the amount of $975,000 as shown above
22 for costs associated with burying the electric, telephone and cable wires by the utility
23 companies of Emera, Consolidated Communications and Spectrum, respectively, and
24 to execute any and all documents with these utility companies required to achieve the
25 intent of the project.
26 4. 1 be authorized to expend project firnds in the amount of $320,000 as shown above
27 for costs associated with professional technical services for Construction
28 Administration and Inspection services and to execute any and all documents with
29 CES, Inc. as our lead consultant for the project with two subconsultants being
30 Richardson Associates for architecture and Hewett & Whitney for electrical
31 engineering to provide said services required to achieve the intent of the project.
32 5. As has been our past practice on town construction projects, based on myjudgement
33 on a case-by-case basis, I be authorized to expend project finds not to exceed the
34 amount of $474,585 as shown above for costs associated with unforeseen conditions
35 identified during construction of the project that must be addressed to achieve the
36 intent of the project.
37
38 F. Consideration ofaward ofSumniit Road design to CES, Inc. as described in a memo
39 from PWD Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, k cicited May 18, 2018 and to
40 authorize PWD Tony Smith to execute an agreementfor their services on behalfof
41 the Town.
42 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, awarding of
43 Summit Road design to CES, Inc. as described in a memo from PWD Tony Smith to Town
44 Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. dated May 18, 2018 and to authorized PWD Tony Smith to execute
45 an agreement for their services on behalf of the Town, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
46
47 The memo recommended that the Town award the design work to CES, Inc. for the amount
48 of $40,000 to be drawn from the Capital Gains Reserve Account, #400-24202 for the services

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 5



I described as the evaluation and design of improvements to a portion of Summit Road in
2 Northeast Harbor located between Main Street and its intersection with Church Road.
3 Improvements to be considered include, but are not necessarily limited to, the traveled way,
4 sanitary sewer lines, storm water management and sidewalks.
5
6 0. Request cmthonzation to PWD Toizy Smith to execute a second Municipal
7 Partnership Initiative (MPI) agreement with DOT This MPI agreement will start
8 where the current one stops on Route 198 and end at or near its intersection t’ith
9 Route 233/Eagle Lake Roact

10 It was noted this section of proposed roadwork would occur next year, following the same
11 timeframe this year’s roadwork followed.
12
13 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, authorizing
14 PWD Tony Smith to execute a second Municipal Partnership Initiative (MPI) agreement with
15 DOT. This MPI will start where the current one stops on Route 198 and end at or near its
16 intersection with Route 233/Eagle Lake Road, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
17
18 IX. New Business
19 A. Consider the closing ofSargeant Drive during the annual Northeast Harbor Road
20 Race and Fun Walk on Saturday, August 25, 2018
21 It was noted the race is done every year. Each end of the road is closed for approximately an
22 hour and a half and there is police coverage. Golf carts and other necessary traffic are able to
23 travel through.
24
25 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval to close
26 Sargeant Drive during the annual Northeast Harbor Road Race and Fun Walk on Saturday,
27 August 25, 2018, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
28
29 B. Public Space Special Event Application — Mount Desert Chamber ofCommerce
30 Summer Artisan Market —July 23, 2018, Northeast Harbor Village Green
3 1 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of the
32 Public Space Special Event Application for the Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce
33 Summer Artisan Market on July 23, 2018, at the Northeast Harbor Village Green as
34 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 C. Pitblic Space Special Event Application —. Mount Desert Quamber of Commerce
37 Movie Nights — Thursdays, August 2018, Northeast Harbor Village Green
38 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
39 Public Space Special Event Application for the Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce Movie
40 Nights on Thursdays, August 2018, at the Northeast Harbor Village Green, as presented.
41
42 It was noted that the movie nights will only be held in August, and not in July, as in previous
43 years.
44
45 Motion approved 5-0.
46
47 D. Elmer Beal Jr./DBA Burning Tree Restaurant Request for Liquor License Renewal

Town ofMount Desert Board oJSelectmen Minutes, May 21. 2018
Page 6



1 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of liquor
2 license renewal for Elmer Beal Jr./DBA Burning Tree Restaurant, as presented. Motion
3 approved 5-0.
4
5 E. Update on Acadia National Park Transportation Plan front Kevin Schneide,-, AN?
6 Superintendent

7 Acadia National Park Superintendent provided newsletters and a draft transportation plan to
8 the Board. He gave a summary of the work being done.
9

10 Transportation issues often stem from too many cars for the space available. The plan being
11 created has been developed with feedback from the public. There have been public meetings
12 to address the issue.
13
14 There are several potential alternatives, and no final decision has been made. Mr. Schneider
15 shared some popular potential solutions:
16 - Visitors would purchase reservations for such popular spots as Cadillac Mountain, Ocean
17 Drive, and Jordan Pond House parking lot. Reservations would be required at a certain
1 8 times of year, and for certain times of day.
19 - Island Explorer busses, taxis, pedestrians and bicyclists would be able to continue to
20 access these sites freely. People without reservations would be able to use these forms of
21 transportation to access the areas.
22 - Expansion of parking at the Hulls Cove Visitors Center creating a Park and Ride location
23 to improve accessibility.
24 - Build up the Gateway Center in Trenton for commuters and single-day visitors to the
25 Park.
26 - Limiting oversized vehicles
27 - Eliminating right-lane parking on Ocean Drive.
28 - Enlarging parking areas at Acadia Mountain and Eagle Lake.
29
30 Any changes will be made as adaptable as possible.
31
32 Mr. Schneider noted a Visitor Center is still planned for the Gateway Center. This Center
33 might be developed through inter-agency partnerships.
34
35 Chairman Macauley inquired whether access to the fish house in Otter Creek would be
36 allowed. Mr. Schneider assured the Board that the Park would continue to provide access to
37 itholdings.
38
39 Discussion ensued regarding reservation access. It was noted that anyone with a reservation
40 would be allowed in, regardless of how long they chose to stay. It was not yet decided how
41 park passes would be distributed or how they would look. The mechanics of the process
42 have not been hilly planned out at this point. Even then, minor changes may be necessary.
43
44 Town Manager Lunt noted that people use the Island Explorer busses and never go into the
45 park. Mr. Schneider agreed. Currently Island Explorer busses do not ask to see Park passes
46 and they are not required.
47

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 7



F. Request a transfer of $6, 000from Comnumity Development Line 1770100-54540
2 Conznzunitv Developnwnt Consultant Other to Comnzunitv Development Line
3 1770100-54970 Connn,mitv Consultant Director
4 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to approve transfer
5 of $6,000 from Community Development Line 1770100-5450 Community Development
6 Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970 Community Consultant
7 Director, as presented.
8
9 Town Manager Lunt felt that the Consultant Agreement caps spending at $30,000.00,

10 pending a vote from the Board of Selectmen. Mr. Lunt anticipates more money will be
11 necessary for this line item. The transfer will not exceed the Development budget.
12
13 Selectman Mooers inquired whether the Board had the authority to move these thnds. The
14 initial thnding was voted on at Town Meeting. Town Manager Lunt agreed to look into the
15 question.
16
1 7 Selectmen Dudman and Hart rescinded their Motion and Second.
18
19 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, to table the item.
20 Motion approved 5-0.
21
22 X. Other Business
23 Public Works Director Smith reported on the Route 198 paving. The work should be done
24 before the first week in June.
25
26 Public Works Director hoped to get the planned work done on the Farmer’s Market area now,
27 rather than wait a year. The Board concurred. It was felt the Memorial Day tent could be
28 placed in the usual spot, despite the Farmer’s Market work. Mr. Smith agreed to visit the site
29 with Selectman Hart.
30
31 XI. Treasurer’s Warrants
32 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s WarrantAPl869 in the amount of$387,818.79
33 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval and
34 signature of Treasurer’s Warrant AP1869 in the amount of $387,818.79, as presented.
35 Motion approved 5-0.
36
37 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1867,
38 AP1868, and PR1825 in the amounts of $5,819.45, $2,078.25, and $94,937.36,
39 respectively
40 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of signed
41 Treasurers Payroll, State Fees and PR Benefit Warrants AP1867, AP1868, and PR1825 in the
42 amounts of $5,819.45, $2,087.25, and $94,937.36, respectively, as presented. Motion
43 approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
44
45 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board Pay-oll Warrant PR22 in the amount of
46 $71,961.93

Town ofMount Desert Boa;’cI ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 8



I MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, acknowledgement of
2 Treasurer’s School Board Payroll Wan-ant PR22 in the amount of $71,961.93, as presented.
3 Motion approved 5-0.
4
5
6 XII. Adjournment
7 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding. adjournment. Motion
8 approved 5-0.
9

10 The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM.
11
12
13 RespectMly Submitted,
14
15
16
17 Wendy Littlefleld, Secretary
18

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, May 21, 2018
Page 9



m
m

0
U

,
0
0
0

0
z

>
Z

-
i

-
-
1

0
m U

,



3

ITMN0r

BHPD
Lt. David Kems
37 Firefly lane

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609
Tel: 207-288-3391
dkens@barharbormaine.wov

NIDPD
Li Kevin Edgecomb
21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel:207-276-5111
kedEecomb<Wmdyolice.or2

Memorandum

To: Town Manager Lunt
From: Chief James Willis
Subject: Appointment of itdam Bouchard. Elias Burne and Liam
Date: May 22. 2018

Harrington as Police Officers

The Town of Bar Ilarbor has hired three pan time patrol officers who will be working mutually
with the Town of Mount Desert. Our current practice is to have all of our Police Officers sworn
in both Bar Harbor and Mount Desert. None of these oflicers (Bouchard of Fllsworth. Bume of
Southwest Flarbor and Flarringion of Bar I larhor) will he employees of Mount Desert hut they
will be perforning law enforcement activities in Mount Desert pursuant to our Mutual Aid
Agreement with Bar Harbor.

Will you please place this appointment on the agenda for the next select board meeting
scheduled for Monday. June 4th

MOUNT DESERT POLICE DEPARTMENT
BAR HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

James K. Willis, Chief of Police
jwiIIis’mdpolice.o ra

jwillis(barharbormainc.pov



Town ofMount Desert
‘? S 21 Sea SLreet, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-02484 Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5712.13’ www.mtdcscrt.org direclor(t: intdescrt.org
//

F

MEMO
To: Durlin Lunt. Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Public Works Summer Helper - Packer Truck
Date: May23.20l8

Based on his inten’iew held today with Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs and me, review of
his application and, his successthl past history with the town when he worked as an April 2018
clean-up week helper, I recommend Craig Ridley of Ellsworth be appointed as one of our two
packer truck helpers at an hourly rate of$14.00 per hour effective June 5,2018 with said
appointment ending on or before September 28. 2018. He has been accepted into the UMaine
university system and begins his studies towards a mechanical engineering degree in the fall.

Craig is presently employed and wishes to provide his employer with a two week notice if he is
appointed as a packer truck helper with us. If his employer does not accept his offer for a two
week notice, he will start with us June 5’. If his employer accepts his offer of a notice, lie will
start work with us June 1 9th He has accepted our verbal offer and undcrstands his employment
with us is subject to being appointed by the Board of Selectmen. He also understands the offer is
not for full-time employment with us, that there are no benefits associated with the proposed hire
and is seasonal in nature. Thank you for consideration of my recommendation.

C. Claire Woolfolk. Clerk



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

firechiefl2imtdeseaorcz

Meno
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: May 30,2018

Re: Appointment of Part Time (On-Call) Firefighter

I would like to request and recommend that Benjamin Gilley be re-appointed as a part time (on-call)
firefighter to the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective June 5, 2018 at a starting pay of $13.25 an hour.
Ben recently completed a 6 week term as an Acting Full-lime Firefighter which required him to resign this
position, and he has indicated he would like to return to serving as an On-Call Firefighter with the
department.

Motion:

Recommendation for appointment of Part Time (on-call) Firefighter to The Mount Desert Fire Dept:
Benjamin Gluey starting pay $13.25 per hr., effectWe June 5, 201 a

Thank you.



n 0 z fa
n m z -I 0 m z 0



Ernera
Maine

PC Box 932 • Bangor, Maine • USA • 04402-0932

5/ 15/20 18

Mr Durlin E Lunt, Jr
Mount Desert Town Manager
PD Box 248
Northeast Harbor ME 04662-0248

Dear Mr Lunt, Jr,

Enclosed is our application to the State of Maine, Department of Transportation, Bureau
of Highways, for locations in MOUNT DESERT.

Very truly ours,

ry a9koc
Joint Line-Coordinator
Emera Maine
T: 207-973-2520 I F: 207-973-2970
E: marv.jacksonemeramaine.com
www.emeramaine.com

End.

RECEIVED
MAY 1 8 2018

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT



Maine Department of Transportation

Utility Location Permit Application
14 Day Permit by Rule (PUR) 0 30 Day Permit by Rule (PBR)

Applicant In formation:

Utility Name: Emera Maine

Joint utility: Consolidated Communications Inc.

U/lilt)’ Job/lI’. 0. No.

Date: 15May2018

PBR II:: 18-1003-09210-055

Joint PBR II::

Pr! in a I)’ Con tact lit formation

Name: Ryan Barnes Phone: 207 9732578 Cell: 207 949 2491

Address: 22 ?nobscot_Meadow Dr Email: ryan.barnes@emeramaine.com

Town: Hampden State: ME zip 0444

Proposed Installation: *pIease attach a Location Map and Slick!: Ptan*

[‘own: Mount Desert
- MaiBODOT PIN (if applicable):

Type of Installation Proposed: Pole Replacement

Minimum Depth of Cover: (ifapplicable) 1taximuin PSI:

GPS Coordinates: *DecbitalDegrees*
- Lalilude ‘er41.3Q74199) Longitude fri. -69.7775613)

Starting Point: 44.336652 -65.398074 -

EndingPoint: NIA -— N/A

Comments: Replacing pole on the corner of Pretty Marsh Rd and Indian Point Rd - Pole set by CCI

Location Description:

0, PRETTY MARSH RD beghmingatapoinlapproxintately INTERSECTION
Route U, I. I?. 1/ os Ai,,ie sboirn on S ocn:ion (op Dista,,ce frictudsrg wits -—feet, njete;sJ

of INDIAN POINT RD and extending ma
fl/nc tian ( you. South, etc. .) Ref J’oiu,r (Jnterwction ofmajor 501:1/, Route ,V:,,,,ber. Town Liu,, Bridge)

cibection for a distance of
Th,yction (it. ,Varthe,-fr Sautha-ty, EOSILuJJ 0’ lJ’esteuiyj Distance (inc/mt/nc nulls — i.e. feet, i,,eIets, etc..) —

Expected Consiruction Schedule: Start: NIA — Completion: Unknown

Do you intend to provide public notice?4 fl Yes fl No:

Dale Published: Name of Newspaper:

* Reference Public Notice Supplement

By signing I/ifs Applicationfor Utility Locatioty Penn/i. the undersigned hereby cent/ks: ci) I/ia! he/she isa ditty nuthorized employee aunt rept-esenlative
oft/ic utility/entity Ide’ it jiled above (“Appttcwu’); b) that (lie info rniation provideci herein is true and accurate; c) I/mi the Application is understood to
be for a Unit/ed period antI that the Applicant al/Is sate expense. nitty have to adjust, remove, or relocate its facilities iii tire future: amid) that the
Applicant uHf maintain Its facilities in accordance with htaineDOVs UiilUy Accommodation Rides (17-229 CAll?. Chapter 205) outdo/i other
applicable laws. Joint Utility:

Cgitatiy signed by Ryan Barnes -

—

- Oate:2018.O5.1509:47:49.64’DO SignatLire: ç__
Printed Nanie Ryan Barnes PrInted Name_c\-f/ 1.ktr\ NL, cA
Title: Make Ready Planner Title: Q (ii O1 QJ\&(0j,tJ

I** A copy of this application shall be sent to tlte applicable matucipailty in which thefacility is propJd to be installed ***

C Statutory Application U MnineDOT Project

Signature: Ryan Barnes

.Mo
i’er. 0806



¼

/

C

/

o
cco

_
®

G
egO

l
T

4
W



NORTHEAST HARBOR ME

04662-0397

TELEpHONE: 207-276-5184

FAX: 207-276-5135

Mount Desert Nursing Association
coNIMU:lrY & HOME HEAlTH CARE SINCE

Spring 2018

The board, staff and patients of the Mount Desert Nursing Association hope
that you have enjoyed a healthy Winter and are beginning to, as we are, gear up for
the warmer months on MDI.

As our recent Newsletter reported, things have been percolating at MDNA
since last Fall. The most significant accomplishment is our CHAP certification al
lowing MDNA to accept Medicare qualified patients. Between that and our expan
sion island wide (including Swan’s Island and the Cranberries) the patient volume
at MDNA has grown substantially. Rest assured. however, that the one aspect of
MPNA’s servjcIbt will never changaitpjgnmmitment t mEntajningihg canng.
nighbodyryices that have aIwa charaçrjzeç1”pjijbrand” of home health care.

Our staff, including RNs, LPNs, CNAs and a full time Physical Therapist, has
been extremely busy this winter. If you know now that you will need home health
care services during the summer months, I encourage you to call Heather Lewis, MD-
NA’S Operations Manager to discuss your needs.

The extraordinary mission of MONA, of almost 70 years, states that “MDNA
is dedicated to serving the home health care needs of the year-round and seasonal
residents of MDI without regard for ability to pay.” While this does not mean we
provide free services, it does mean that to make ends meet, at least 15-20% of our
budget must come from annual contributions to bridge the gap between what we
“earn” and what it really “costs” to supply our services.

The testimonials on the back side of this letter give you an idea of how im
portant our work on MDI is to our community. Please enjoy these heartwarming
reminders of why we do what we do.

The goal of the 2018 Annual Appeal is $125,000. This amount is 25% more
than our record breaking 2017 Annual Appeal receipts of over $100,000. This is a
big increase but as the only licensed home health care agency on MDI, we believe
that our mission is worth it. The bottom line necessitates it!

Thank you in advance for your consideration in making a new or increased
contribution this year to keep our island “healthy at home.”

Cheers to you - here’s to a wonderful and healthy Summer 2018!
__i1 n i J I
tLye_ 6[cCLC.

Mazzie Gogolak, President,
Mount Desert Nursing Association (MDNA)

PS. Thank you for returning the enclosed information card. We are updating our
systems and want to have correct information about our contributors. We will use
your email address only for occasional on-line updates regarding MDNA. We do
not solicit by phone. We will only call to clarify information or thank you for your
generosity. And, of course, we do not share your information with any person,
business or other non-profit organizations.

I

HOARI) OF DIRECTORS
Dear Friends of and Contributo s MDNA,

Maine Gogolak
Presjient

Richard Ftterst
Vice Preside,,t

Ursula Kelly. PhD., APRN-13C
St’-ri’rczrv

Ridiard Fuerst
Irec .5 I icr

Judy Gilkcs ilensori,RN, I4SN
hUll BrI)WII

Martha I4uckiin. LCSW. cur
I )eithic CLInlmings
Doreen Grases
Jackie I_owe
Nicole McGarr
Sally Merchant
Jerry Miller

I IONORARY DIREOOR

rons,a,ice yIadeira

STA FE

Disc ONcil, RN. BSN
No swe A d,nmistrcuor

[leather Lewis
Operatioiis il!ancigcr

Jul ian Kuflier. MD, MPH
A ledic vi Director

12 SF5151 IT IWA B

P0 BOX 397

WWW.M 0 t]NT P ES F RE N U ES (NO.0kG



CC
,,

C0

t
“a

C=-
:a

;•

NII



j(•Ijf’lflhvj
‘;‘—kr)I.•1II

81O6AWl

ni’‘Thr---•
Lizi!\J:2.1

V

I

12



TOWN OF BAR HARBOR
Planning Board

93 Cottage Street, Suite I
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609-1400

Tel. 207-288-3329 Fax 207-288-3032

TowN OF BAR HARBOR PLANNING BOARD

NOTICE OF COMPLETENESS REVIEW

SP-2018-02
MDI HIGH SCHOOL STORAGE/RESTROOM FACILITY

(USE OR STRUCTURE ACCESSORY TO PERMITTED USES OR

STRUCTURES)

This is to inform abutters within 300’ of the following parcel, that under the

authority provided in Section 125-61 .D of the Bar Harbor Land Use Ordinance, the
Planning Board, on Wednesday, June 6, 2018, at 6:00 PM, will review for
completeness an application for a use/structure accessory to a permitted
use/structure. The existing permitted use/structure is the MDI High School
(municipal school) and the proposed accessory use/structure is a storage and
restroom facility. The proposed project consists of a 1,600 square foot single-story,
with a 500-square foot mezzanine, free-standing storage and restroom facility near
the northern track and playing field behind the high school.

The property is located at 1081 Eagle Lake Road, Bar Harbor, Tax Map 244, Lot
011-000 and is located within the Town Hill Rural, Shoreland Limited Residential,
and Shoreland Resource Protection districts. The applicant is Sealander Studio
LLC, 79 Main Street, Ellsworth, Maine 04605.

Under the requirements in Section 125-61 B, at the above-noted meeting, the
Planning Board will conduct an initial review for the sole purpose of determining

whether the application is complete and establishing if any technical assistance is
required under Section 125-65 D. Public comment is limited to addressing the

completeness of the application and procedural questions.

Upon declaring the application is complete, the Planning Board will set a public

hearing date, whereby public comments on the compliance of the application to
the Land Use Ordinance are vetted.

The application is filed as SP-2018-02 and is available for public review in the
Planning Department office, which is located in the Municipal Building at 93
Cottage Street in Bar Harbor. You may forward your comments in writing to
Janna Richards at this address, or directly by email:

planner@barharbormaine.gov.

Check oii t zuhat s iiew iii Planning at the Tozuiz ‘s website, ii titter Plasiti lug Department:
zt’zmu.harlrarhoriiiaine. cot’.



RECEIVED
MAY252018

Ti TE TOWN OF
MOUN F DESERT



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

managerih mtdesertorg

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: May 24, 2018

Subject: Transfer of Funds

I am requesting that $6,000 be transferred from Community Development line 1770100-54540
Community Development Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970
Community Development Director Mount Desert. If approved there would be a balance of $23,205
remaining in the Consultant Other Account. This transfer is effective as of the date of the last invoice for
consulting services dated May 2, 2018

The reason for this request is to allow for anticipated work by the Community Development Consultant
during the months of May and June 2018 to occur. The Consulting Services Agreement with Consultant
Jacqueline Hewett dated July 1,2017 sets compensation at a rate of $73.00 per hour with a total cap of
fees paid for 5ervices at $30,000 for one year unless waived by a majority vote of the Board of
Selectmen. At your request I verified with Legal Services of the Maine Municipal Authority that such a
transfer is consistent with the scope of authority of the board of selectmen within the parameters of our
municipal charter

The motion should read: To transfer $6,000 from Community Development line 1770100-54540
Community Consultant Other to Community Development Line 1770100-54970 Community
Development Director Mount Desert and to set the fees for Consulting Services for the year beginning
July 1,2017 and ending June 302018 to be capped at $36,000 paid at the rate of $73.00 per hour

To: Board of Selectmen



SSJNISflSMJN



r
ha4 Town oj Mount Desert

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

if f Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(1mtdesert.org

\N

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Street Sweeper Replacement
Date: May 23, 2018

Problem Statement: As we are aware, our 2004 street sweeper was totaled when a large chunk of ledge
peeled off the ledge face on Peabody Drive/State Route 3 earlier this month. We had been planning to get
20 years of use from the sweeper as noted in our CIP but, it is not to be. The operator suffered minor
injuries but is otherwise alright. Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs has scheduled a private contractor to
finish our spring sweeping at a cost of SI 25 per hour for the sweeper and operator. This is actually a very
good rate and we anticipate somewhere between 20 and 30 hours of rental time to get caught up. They
should be in town by June 11th He has also located sweepers that we can consider leasing or purchasing.

Budget Status Discussion: If we are/were to purchase a new sweeper, the hinds that would be used would
likely be taken from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account (the Account). A review of the CIP in
the 2018 town meeting warrant shows a balance in the Account of approximately $247,000 in November -

December2017, the time when the draft CIP is typically prepared and submitted to be included in the
warrant. The $247,000 actually includes the hinds remaining at the end of the previous year, FY-17, of
approximately $159,013 plus the anticipated FY-19 CIP contribution to the Account of $89,000.

So far this fiscal year we have used hinds from the Account to pay for the purchase of a new dump truck,
body and plow gear in April of 2018 at a cost of approximately $155,004 and made lease payments for
our loader of $8,951 in July 2018 and for our backhoe in September2018. Considering interest and
dividends we received on the Account funds, we have a remaining balance of approximately $74,942 in
the Account. In or around August 2018, $89,000 will be placed in the Account as approved by this year’s
town meeting.

Shown in the table on the next page, we anticipate having approximately $196,544 in the Account as of
July or August of 2018, the time when the CIP hinds of $89,000 are put into the Account and after we
have received our anticipated insurance settlement of S29,000 for our damaged sweeper. The insurance
company had originally offered $20,000 but after seeing the detailed service reports our mechanics kept
on the sweeper over the years they increased the settlement to $29,000 - thank you current and past
mechanics. I anticipate these hinds will be deposited in the Account, the source of the hinds for the
purchase of the sweeper 14 years ago.

Street Sweeper Lease or Purchase/TS/5-23-1 8 Page 1 of 3



u/
(5(4

I.

Town ofMount Desert
2! Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.onz directorc’ä mtdesertonz

Sweeper Availability: Ben identified three sweeper dealerships to speak with. One is in Lewiston, another
in California and a third in New York State. He contacted all three and spoke with two; the New York
dealer did not return his calls. The L.ewislon dealer, Viking Cives, has a sweeper on their lot that is the
same brand as the damaged one but now being sold under a different name. Our damaged one is a
Johnston; Viking Cives is also a Johnston but is sold under the name “Global Environmental Products”.
They have the franchise for all of New England for this brand of sweeper. Both Viking Cives and the
second dealer located in California sell the identical machine.

Sweeper Pricing: Our damaged sweeper was purchased in 2004 at a cost of$1 13,754. Ben received price
quotes from both dealers for new identical model year 2018 machines. Both dealers began their pricing at
approximately $225,000. Ben worked with them both and eventually reduced their prices to $204,500 in
Lewiston and $214,000 in California. We anticipate receiving an insurance settlement of approximately
$29,000 for our sweeper. Comparing the price of $204,500 from Viking Cives, our preferred dealer, to the
costs identified in Table 1 above, we will be $7,956 short to make the purchase. Even if we had these
funds on hand, I would recommend against spending the Account down to a zero balance. I would not
want to get into a situation where we absolutely needed thnding for an emergency situation or, to be faced
with having to increase the S89,000 CW contribution to a higher amount to keep us in line with the
purchases and timeline for same described in the CIP. We can likely postpone some purchases a year,
maybe two, but at some point we would get caught with a piece of equipment that has more than outlived
its usefUlness with a major contributing factor being corrosion of truck and equipment frames and other
structural members.

Lease/Loan Options: Viking Cives offers three lease options of three (3), five (5) and seven (7) year
terms. My recommendation is a choice, to lease from Viking Cives or borrow from a local bank, in each

Table 1: Public Works Equipment Reserve Summary
Account_No._4050100-24500

Date Description Amount Balance
FY-18

7-01-17 Balance at start ofFY-18 (7-01-17) 159,013 $159,013
7-17-17 Paid Loader Lease (8,951) 150,062
8-07-17 CIP Contribution 89,000 239,062
9-18-17 Paid Backhoe Lease (9,467) 229,595
10-16-17 Paid Plow Truck (80,063) 149,532
4-02-18 Paid Dump body, plow & wing (74,492) 75,040
Various Acct. adjustments e.g. interest, dividends 3,504 78,544
FY-lS Quoted insurance settlement 29,000 Sl07,544
FY-19

7-18 or 8-18 FY-19 Contribution to CIP 89,000 8196,544

Street Sweeper Lease or Purchase[rS/5-23-l 8 Page 2 of 3



t -
-

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

(/ Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

i Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.ore directorø mtdesen.org

nj

case for a term of 7 years to avoid any major increase to the annual CIP contribution. It might even be
possible to hold the contribution at the current amount of $89,000. I will extrapolate the CIP numbers
relative to scheduled purchases and contributions out another 15 years and have the figures available for
the June 4th Board of Selectmen meeting. In the meantime, for discussion purposes, using Viking Cives
price of $204,500, a seven year term and interest rates of 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, our annual payments would be
as shown in the following Table 2. Final costs wiLl be determined upon our commitment to purchasing or
leasing a new sweeper. If interest rates between Leasing and purchasing are comparable, we should
consider borrowing to keep the interest paid local.

Table 2: Street Sweeper Lease/Loan Payment Options
Principal $204,500; Term of 7 l’ears

Interest Annual Principal Total Interest Total 7
Rate Payment Paid Paid Payments
4.00 $34,072 204,500 34,002 238,502
5.00 35,342 204,500 42,892 247,392
6.00 36,633 204,500 51,932 256,432
7.00 37,946 204,500 61,119 265,619
8.00 39,279 204,500 70,452 $274,952

Recommendation: Based on the above, I recommend the Town hold a special town meeting to consider
leasing or purchasing the sweeper described above offered by Viking Cives at a principal price of
S204,500, a yet-to-be-determined interest rate and a seven (7) year term. If it is decided to purchase the
sweeper, we can solicit competitive bids for the loan. Based on information from MMA legal received
May 21’ in response to my question and shown below, town meeting is the only entity that can commit us
to a long-term financial obligation such as a lease. MMA’s legal opinion follows.

Dear Tony. I do not see anything in the charter or purchasing policy that grunts the selectboard. town manager, or a department
head the authority to enter into multi-year contracts, such as a lease or lease purchase agreement, without town meeting
approval. In fact, the charter provides that only the towns legislative body (town meeting) can authorize “long term
indebtedness of the town” (Section 1.1(2)). which could be interpreted to include the authority to enter mb a multi-year lease
or lease purchase agreement. As you may have noted, the town manager and department heads are authorized under the
purchasing policy to spend within specific budget appropriations, but this would only authorize the town manager or
department head to appropriate funds for a purchase made within the fiscal year. Therefore, based on the information you
provided, the selectboard, town manager or a department head would need to be authorized by the voters at town meeting to
enter into a multi-year contract for the street sweeper. I hope this is helpful.

Thank you for consideration of the information and recommendations presented above. I make the
recommendations from a financial standpoint and in consideration of aesthetics. We can demonstrate our
continued commitment to keeping the streets in town looking nice and in a condition people have come to
expect by replacing our damaged sweeper in as timely a manner as is practical.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk: Kathi Mahar. Treasurer

Street Sweeper Lease or Purchasefl’S/5-23-1 8 Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee —$10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

PERMIT #: 2o1 ‘1

30 days prior to event for minor events.

DATE OF EVENT: z
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 5c-DØjc(

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green 5(
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hail Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — MO R MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS) —

rcle one)APPLICANT: hcAv9k CemrnLkA’1h- TT1i4-Th&..
(Print) (Siiffi’e) L_)

MAILING ADDRESS: eocX\ W’OJVd- )eoeALt ma D’H430

PHONE: 2trt. oCJ5’O1
(Home)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:

AGENT: MMIe-lmiA I,. i n

(Agent ëdiail) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) 3O I 4

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes )6
If yes, include description:

No

We’. uvttU -vInMCVbØt7Mg3 44I arAxfl4 ft-i 4vvu

of taa,fre1rmn pL€t.
USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, the,, explain what you want to do)
\Na p 1v c

I 21 ritj ‘ v5 cxcbvs fivv. ike (?.?ucv’ Atts
C4w4 vJavMA, ‘flirn-’j Lvtvx. pIana looMAajo wih’4ntatc-
t’y%4et4AWl/b1,%,itAALX, -

Approved this

_____

day of

________________,

20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015

mc?’ SJ-tf

(Business) ‘ (cellular)
v \‘i VOLe t’: -craJ

2pm-9pi S.
md

(Email) I - - - (fax)

(Print)
t1 i.l? rai—bi-tf’-z2’91,0

PHONE: 2440441

___-

4-Lti9 SJ
(Agent home)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:
(Agent business) (Agent cellular)

mW-MA A ‘31 @-w’AA f%.dVc r



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee —$10.00
NOTE — Applications arc due 60 (lays prior for major cvcnls and

30 days prior to ecnt for minor events.

PERMIT #: 7joI 3 DATE OF EVENT: July 26, 2_Ut

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVLD:

I’UBI IC SPACE REQt JESTED: Please cheek: Northeast Harbor Marina Green X
Seal I larbor Village Green Stirnilishy Park Otter Creek Playground —— —

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_______

TYPE or [:vENT. MAJOR OR MINOR si I I’OLICYIOR DI IINlIlO\si
‘—feircttme)

APPLICAN I: Mount Desert Chamber olCommerce

___________

— --

__________

(Print) (Signature)
MAILING ADDRESS: P0 Box 675 Northeast I Iarbor. 04662

P1 lONE: 207-276-5010

______________________ _____________

- —______

(I Ionic) (B usi ness) (ccl u lar)
OTI IER CONTACT INFO: directord’mountdeserçjjjtiuberor’ — — -

(Lniail)
.

là)
-

.. I orn Reeve - 4MiEN I.

______

—

______________________________

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS: PD Box 675 Northeast [[arbor. 03662

P1 lONE:

______

207-812-6695
(Agent home) (.\ueiit business) (Agent cellular)

011 IER CONTACT INFO: Wrecwrijjjuntdesergfiapiherir.
——

(Agent em:nl) (Agent lax)
Whai is the lax status of the applicant? ( Non—prolit) Non—pmflt__ — —

__________—

Does the applicant propose that aniplitied sound he used 11w event? Yes x - No
If es. include description:

Speakers 11w hand.

USE REQUEST ED (:lp/’/kctnt, ?t’I’)t’iI’ (lie Puhi te Spiee ce Pollg’, then expia/n what i-on uvnit to do)
The Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce, in partnership with Village l-lealth and Weliness. would

like to otter a Summer Artisan Market on the I larbor Marina Green from 4—7pm. Set up and tear down
‘sill occur for 2 hours before and after the event A live band ill also play to entertain shoppers and
to attract people to the Market.

Approved this

______

day or

__________________

20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Eveni Application and
Public Spaces use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



“4

To:

Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553! Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesertonz

manauer(11 rntdesert.oru

Date: May 25, 2018

Subject: Fuel Oil bids for 2018-2019 heating season

Attached are the fuel oil bid prices for 2018-2019. As in past years we participated in the bidding process
with AOS 91-MDIRSS. Southwest Harbor, Bar Harbor, and Tremont are also participants. Doing so gives
us the advantage of volume pricing which we would not have if we bid alone.

Based on these bids and the current volatility in the energy markets it is my recommendation that we
accept the bid of Acadia Fuel for Number 2 heating oil at the price of $2.43 per gallon

From: Durlin E. Lui



Durlin taint

From: Nancy Thurlow <nthurlow@mdirss.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Stan Harmon; Durlin Lunt; Donald Lagrange; Marilyn Lowell; Christopher Saunders; Carol

Walsh
Subject: Results of Oil Pricing
Attachments: ADS 91 Results of Oil Pricing 2018-19.pdf

Hi Everyone,

Please see attached pricing that was received today for 2018-19 heating season. If you wish to
participate in this pricing, please contact the vendor and set up your contract with them. We will be
making a decision by tomorrow for the schools.

Thanks

Nancy

IQUJIL)’ Tb a 110)1’

Business ilianager

A OS 91- MDIRSS

1



May 24, 2018

AGS #91 — MDIRSS

2018-2019 Heating Oil Price Proposals

Proposals for #2 Heating Oil were opened in the Superintendent’s Office @ 1:15 pm on Thursday, May
24, 2018. Those present were: Marc Gousse and NancyThurlow. Results as follows:

Acadia Fuel, US $ 2.43/gallon

Dead River Company $ 2.513/gallon

R. H. Foster Energy, LLC $ 2.589/gallon

Towns will need to contact vendor directly to initiate your contract if you wish to participate in this
pricing.



AOS #91 — MDI Regional School System

2018-2019 Heating Oil Pricing Form

Vendor Name t 1UL C

Mailing Address: P9.4iV -

- ‘vJvt

Telephone # - 2L7 ‘-‘I k4 lo L(

Fax#___________________________

Email Address: t- -c_\-:t c

Contact Person: LDPt ±j ‘C\’IC

Product: #2 Heafing Oil Price per Galiont L L[:)ocL;c

S ciS ) )eY cLY.’fl

if

Signature of Authorized Representative: / .L —— /

Printed Name of Authohzed Representative: L (\ tIL

Proposals must be returned to: Office of Superintendent of Schools
1081 Eagle Lake Road
P.O. Box 60
Mount Desert, ME 04660
Attn.: Nancy Thurlow, Bus. Mgr.

Proposals may be sent via Fax: Fax # 207-288-5071 or
Proposals may be sent via E-mail to Nancy Thurlow: nthur(ow@.mdirss.qq

Questions — Contact Nancy at 207-288-5040 or 288-5011 Ext. 3519

Deadline for Proposals: 1pm on Thursday3 May 24, 2010

The School Committee reserves the right to reject any and/or all proposals.

4 CCe .ACc&C\

Q



May. 23. 2018 12:35PM Dead River Brev,er No, 3933 P. 2

AOS #91 — MDI Regional School System

201 8-2019 HeatIng Oil Pricing Form

Vendor Names /)epI/?ivert Comnpn’
Maillng Address:29 -

Telephone #,22’7-- /6/v
Fax# gçco
Email Address: ,zi- .A41/4 2J&zZiVU .E.-7n1

Contact Person: ‘YA ,4n %i

Product: #2 HeatIng OIL Price per Gallon 25/3

Signature of Authorized Representative:%

Printed Name of Authorized Representative: 5

Proposals must be returned to; Office of Superintendent of Schools
1081 Eagle Lake Road
P.O. Box 60
Mount Desert, ME 04660
Attn.: Nancy Thurlow, Bus. Mgr.

Proposals may be sent via Fax: Fax# 207-288-5071 or
Proposals may be sent via E-mafl to Nancy Thuriow; nthurlow6mdirss.orq

Questions — Contact Nancy at 207-288-5040 or 288-5011 Ext. 3519

Deadline for Proposals: 1pm on Thursday, May 24, 2018

The School Committee reserves the right to reject any andlor all proposals.



AOS #91 — MDI Regional School System

2018-2019 Heating Oil Pricing Form

Vendor Name J’ ft E/rIL L,Je’/i 7

Mailing Address; 0 y J j6L/.J / 1 I%4p’’
Telephone# )o’) .

to

Fax/I ,o)

____

Email Address: —
£(Q e- Z Ft (‘;it

Contact Person: \/4c —-

Product; //2 Heating OH Price per Gallon —________

j /—‘< j.it ?

Signature of Authorized ReresentaUve7ViL

Pri&ed Name of Authoñzed Represent1ii: V:’, 1,tc3Q

Proposals must be returned to: Office of Superintendent of Schools
1081 Eagle Lake Road
P.O. Box 60
Mount Desert, ME 04060
Attn.: Nancy Thurlow, Bus. Mgr,

Proposals may be sent via Fax; Fax 11 207-288-5071 or
Proposals may be sent via E-mail to Nancy Thurlow: rlowc&mdirss.ora

Questions — Contact Nancy at 207-288-5040 or 288-5011 Ext. 3519

Deadline for Proposals: 1pm on Thursday, May 24, 2018

The School Committee reserves the right to reject any and/or all proposals.



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTtERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUORdMAINE.GOV

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: aMALT IMNOUS C SPIRITUOUS

-RESTAURANT (Class I,II,ffl,IV)

C HOTEL (Class 1,11,111,111)

C CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

C TAVERN (Class IV)

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

C RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

C HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)

C CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

C QUALIFIED CATERING C OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

C CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

CBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

CGOLF COURSE (Class I,ll,1II,IV)

Corporation Name: Business Name (1)/B/A)

MU- ‘YlDtJ7f kCtCiV’J L-’..-c MILC 4

APPLICAWF(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

LA2A I!cnof — ; ‘3LW FlvZ&toçL I.-P%f.
CiTownMtj-r OES eta State Zip Code

(JozTlE.ftyr fri3122
Address Mailing Address
jL1 1LMO&,t r2-P. \E,O lD?1tr

City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
5,/j Lo’Jt Mt OICP-t og-fli(j-r }-jl,iyt

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
2jtjISL4L(s9 t.%/\ Z-I l34oo3

Federal 1.0. # Seller Certificate #:€l1s-9cc-l’u orSalesTax#: (2ESPcU p 2-32_cl
Ema
PleasePtint eLIZA Q ftLIcANoMoPJ..pcl TLHC&. LLIcAt.’V Cc,k

(3M.

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: C> (I I i Business horns: j’\
I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed &Brealdast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: N (P
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ ft.’ (A FOOD $ 241,1 5(., LIQUOR $ 5 ,t°l 0

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES NO C CL C
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Infonnation required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? C Yes I No
If yes, please list License Number. Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

License it Name of Business
(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Physical Location City/Tovwu

NEW application: C Yes No

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES
I

ALL OUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED N FULL

-r q. 3

On fremise Rev. 10.2017



5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES C NO C

6. 11 manager is to be employed, give name:

____________________________________________________________

7. Busincssrecordsarelocatedat: I%—i’--t e—kT çE\ L (Vt.t

8. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES NO C

9. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES NO C

10. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
LEt-LI-A MPit usA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

5.Au (oj AyZ- h’yZ.)ac hC

11. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES C NO

Name:

____________________________________________

Date of Conviction:

______________________

Offense:

_____________________________________________

Location:

________________________________

Disposition:

_____________________________________________

(use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

12. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes C No - if Yes, give name:

_______________________________________________________

13. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES C NO A

14. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes C No If No give name and address of owner:

______________

fik fl”Zi . t4c±5’ fl_Jp !3aThy1 1ko
15. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required)

______________________________

StA-11ML

__

16. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES NO C Applied for:

_____________________

17. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, schooL dormitory. church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course oftmvel? ‘Lv’1 C l’WjjL, S cwL
Which of the above is nearest? U t41-eJ. C kv..tA_ ado (k

IS. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your
self in the establishment of your business? YES NO C
ifYES,givedetails: l3\3rr (3nvruoJ%. 2&\

On Premise Rev. 10-2017



The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “1 understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone
taxy fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Datedat: IJTVC3eEvf/j on I .20 12
TonCil2 Stale Thlt

Please sign in blue ink

Signature ot.ppftant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

131Snnl

_____________________

Print Name Print Name

FEE SCHEDULE

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) $ 10.00

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt S 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II Spirituous Only $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor lee Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III Vinous Only (.. $ 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; \.)
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
CLASS IV; Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns: Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V Spirituous. Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A Lounge $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant Lounge $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and 0Th.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.



All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Corn
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.
Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Tide 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby approve
said application.

Dated at:
, Maine

__________________________________

CityfTown (County)
On:

______________________________

Date

The undersigned being: Cl Municipal Officers Cl County Commissioners of the
Cl City C Town C Plantation C Unincorporated Place of:

_________________________________,

Maine

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
I. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the

county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public heating for the consideration of requests for renew
al of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been
filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the heating.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, c. 730, §27 (AND) .1
B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any

hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicants prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of heating, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the heating in a
weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. 11995,
140, §4 (NT) .]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li
cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. 2003, c. 213,
§1 (AND).]



D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 days to file an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license
fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an
amended application within 30 days, the original application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal ofthe applicant. [1995, c. 140, §5 (NEW) .1 [ 2003, c. 213, §1 (AND)

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime; [1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW) .]
B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi

nance not directly related to liquor control; [1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW) .1
C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or

traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vi
cinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993, C. 733, §27 (AND) .3

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
law on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises; [1989, c. 592, §3 (AND).)

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; [2009, a. 81, §1 (AND) .3
F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to

circumvent the provisions of section 601; and [2009, a. 81, §2 (AMD) .3
G. After September ), 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi

nance, has not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages. [2009, a. 81, §3 (NEW) .1
2009, a. 81, §1—3 (AND) .1

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis
sioners under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorpo
rated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re
quirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993, a. 730, §27 CR9) .1
B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by

clear and convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause. [1993, a. 730, §27 (AND)
[1995,a.140,6 (AND).)

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. [ 1987, a. 342, §32 (RP) .3
5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this

section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.
An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant

would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall
refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

1995, a. 140, §7 (AND); 1999, a. 547, Pt. B, §78 (AND); 1999, a. 547, Pt. B, §80 (AFF) .3

Please be sure to include the following with your application:
Completed the application and sign the form.
Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.
Your local City or Towns signature(s) are on the forms.
Be sure to include your ROOM, FOOD and LIQUOR gross income for the year (if applicable).
Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxiliary locations, extended decks and storage areas.
Complete tile Corporate Information sheet for all ownerships except sole proprietorships.
If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact us at (207) 624-7220.



Bureau ofAlcoholic Beverages and Lottety Operations
Division ofLiquor Licensing & Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
10 Water Street, Hallowell, A4E 04347

Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: AJaineLuiuwtZDnuime.t’uv

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor
The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a
license application.

is allowed.
completed

DIVISION USE ONLY

U Approved

U Not Approved

BY:

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of your
diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, ifinction rooms, restrooms,
decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.



Division of Alcoholic Beverages aiid Lottery
Operations

_____________

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

Questions ito 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office, if you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1. Exact legal name: ‘lLV- AMo t1 Cs&’J

2. Doing Business As, if any:

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: t t(’,

i

2—o 2— State in which you are formed:

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)

Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TIThE %

Ct-p--A 1chcf ILQ tYC RNT JjC- Ot
z-q9. St4U

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

For Office Use Only:

License #:

__________________

SOS Checked:

____________

100% Yes C No U

6. If Co-Op # of members (list primary officers in the above boxes)



7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes UNo if Yes, Name: Agency:

8. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes ENo U.-
9. If Yes to QuestionS, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

(2

Signature:

Print Name of Duly AuthorizedPerson

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434

Signature of bulyuthoHzed Person Date

bLVZiz 3I5\-XOA

Email Inquiries: MaineLiguor(iMaine. uov



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manaer(dmtdesert org

Date: May 25, 2018

Subject: Requested Office Closure June 21, 2018

We are entering the home stretch for the conversion of our Assessment, Tax Collection, and Front Office

customer functions from TRIO to MUNIS. There has been a lot of hard work from our implementation

team to bring us to this point. I thank them for this effort while continuing to meet the high standards of

professionalism and customer service expected from them in the course of their regular duties.

We need to make the final implementation push prior to the closure of FY 2018 on June 30. To ensure

that this is successful I am requesting that we be allowed to close the office on June 21, 2018. It will not

be possible to finish the project successfully and ensure a high degree of customer satisfaction if we do

not have the opportunity for a day of total concentration on this important effort.

We understand that this represents an inconvenience to our customers but it will lead to a smoother

transition to the final product

To: Board of Selectmen



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 06/04/18

Description N Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1872 06/04/18 $ 473,908.20

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1870 05/23/18 $ 3,629.00

AP1S71 05/31/18 $ 7,614.27

Town Payroll PR1826 06/01/18 $ 93,472.18

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices n/a

(John DOES NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 24 05/25/18 $ 175,494.91

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 754,118.56

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsxO6O4l8



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

1
8
7
2

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ne

4,
2
0
1
8

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
9
0
5
3

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0
9
1
0
7

$
4
2
7
,6

6
5
.6

4
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

th
ro

u
g
h

$
2

2
,0

5
0

.2
5

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
73

7
th

ro
u
g
h

2
4
,1

9
2
.3

1
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

[F
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
7
3
,9

0
8
.2

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
Ja

m
es

F
M

o
o

er
s

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
9
0
5
1

3
0

9
0

5
2

74
7

$

N
/A

$
-

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

d
y

H
L

it
tl

ef
ie

ld
,

S
ec

re
ta

ry



7
3

8
0

6
/0

4
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
2

6
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
2

6
2

3
9

.9
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
1
2
6
2

3
3

7
.8

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
5
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
d
m

in
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

A
p
ri

l
2
0
1
8

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

(B
H

)

0
5
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

A
p
ri

l
2
0
1
8

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

O
T

-O
S

D
B

H
PD

E
X

P
P

A
T

R
O

L
M

A
N

-B
H

P
D

C
H

E
C

K

n
e
t

n
a
n
n
y

re
n
e
w

a
l

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

0
5
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

0
5
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
F

ir
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
8
9
3
0

1
4
4
4

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

S
IN

C
R

0
4
2
5
1
8
M

D

4
,9

2
2
.4

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

6
1

.0
4

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

C
H

E
C

K

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
PU

M
P

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

0
5

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

L
e
g

a
l

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
E

O
,

U
n

io
n

L
E

G
A

L
L

E
G

A
L 0

5
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

T
ra

v
e
l

F
e
e
s

to
N

E
ll

L
E

G
A

L

7
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

7
3

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
,5

7
1
.0

9

4
,9

2
2
.4

8

A
P

1
8

7
2

6
1
.0

4

C
H

E
C

K

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

M
il

e
a
g

e
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

T
R

A
V

E
L

7
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,3

8
7
.2

1

7
3
7

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
3
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
3
7

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

S
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
F

T
2

0
9

7
TO

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
3
0
3
6

2
,0

4
4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
4

3
0

3
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

3
,7

2
5

.5
2

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
0
6
.0

6
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

1
7
5
.8

8
2
1
4
0
1
7
5

4
6
4
.2

0
2
1
4
0
1
1
8

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

5
1
5
0
0

5
1
5
0
0

5
1
5
0
5

5
1
2
1
0

A
P

1
8
7
2

2
,0

4
4
.0

0

2
9

9
2

9
9

2
9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
2

6
0

2
0
1
8
1
2
6
1

0
5
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
8

1
2

6
0

3
,1

9
3
.2

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

A
P

1
8
7
2

4
,4

7
1
.6

6

7
3

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
,5

1
5
.6

6

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
9

.9
9

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
,1

9
3
.2

7

3
3
7
.8

3

7
3

9
0

6
/0

4
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

42
S

18
M

D

7
4
0

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
8
9
3
3

1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

2
4

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

3
,0

8
6
.1

7
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

5
1
8
9
3
3

5
4
5
0
0

5
4
5
0
0

5
1
8
9
3
0

4
,9

2
2
.4

8

7
4
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
1
8

3
8

2
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

K
E

E
N

E

A
P

1
8

7
2

N
e
g

o
ti

a
ti

o
n

s
,

3
,3

2
6
.1

7
I
n
te

r
lo

c
a
l

0
5
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

6
7

.6
8

6
7

.6
8

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6
1
0
0



9
4
7

L
A

W
SO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9
3
0
5
8
2
1
1
8
0

1
3

2
6

D
U

R
L

IN
L

U
N

T

4
2

6
.7

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
1
8

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

4
2

6
.7

5
S

H
O

P
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
U

fl
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

S
N

U
T

S
A

N
D

B
O

L
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
5

/
2
2
/
2
0

1
8

T
o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p
e
n
se

TO
W

N
N

C
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

C
H

E
C

K

7
4
4

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
5
1
8

1
5
8
9

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
A

M
A

H
A

R
0
5
1
8

5
6

.0
1

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
6
1
0
0

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
18

M
M

T
C

T
A

M
IL

E
A

G
E

1
8
2

@
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

il
e
a
g
e

A
P

1
8

7
2

.5
4
5

L
E

S
S

F
U

E
L

(4
3

.1
8

)
56

.0
1

C
H

E
C

K
7
4

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
6

.0
1

7
4

5
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
0
8
9

7
4

6
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4

5
-2

2
4

7
8

3

0
5

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

w
a
te

r
tu

rn
e
d

o
n

b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
7
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

T
a
x

a
n

d
fr

o
n

t
o
f
f
ic

e
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

V
C

S

8
6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
7

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,8

3
0
.2

1

7
4

7
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4
1
8

2
2
2
1

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

0
4

1
8

1
7

2
.6

6
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
4
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
M

IL
E

A
G

E
T

O
H

U
S

S
O

N
C

L
A

S
S

E
S

3
1
6

.8
M

Ie
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
7
2

.6
6

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
1
3
8
.0

3
M

IL
E

A
G

E
T

O
M

M
T

C
T

A
&

E
L

L
S

(L
IE

N
S

)
2

5
8

@
.5

4
5

T
R

A
IN

IN
C

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
?I

M
S

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

n
D

E
S

C C
H

E
C

K
7
4

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

7
.6

8

7
4

2
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
5
8
2
1
1
8
0

7
4
3

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
5

1
8

1
8
.5

3
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
7
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
2

6
.7

5

A
P

1
5
7
2

1
8

.5
3

7
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
.5

3

5
3
8

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
2
0
8
9

8
6

.0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
6

0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4

5
-2

2
4

7
8

3

4
,8

3
0
.2

1
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
3
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
/1

7
T

86
.0

0

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

5
/1

7
T

1
1
2
.3

5
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

5
4
1
0
0

2
5

.6
8

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
4
7
0
0

4
,8

3
0
.2

1

.5
4
5

C
H

E
C

K
7

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

0
.6

9



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
6
9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
9
0
5
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

M
IU

1L
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
1
9
1
8

1
2

.
04

S
.
04

9
.2

3
1
4
1
.6

3
7

9
.4

7

0
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

p
o
s
ta

g
e

th
ro

u
g
h

0
4

2
2

1
8

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
0
7
.5

0

3
0

9
0

5
2

0
5

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

M
A

N
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
1
0

4
3
4

M
A

IN
E

P
U

B
L

IC
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
0

5
1

0

2
1

,1
4

2
.7

6
1

0
0

2
4
7
5
3

-
.0

1
1
2
2
0
0
0
0

5
2
2
1
0

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

M
A

Y
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

M
p
e
rs

-E
E

&
E

R
L

IF
E

IN
S

-O
V

E
R

5
0

K

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

1
,1

4
2

.7
5

3
0
9
0
5
3

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
7
7
8

2
2
6
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
2

0
7

7
8

5
1

1
.9

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
5
/0

5
/2

0
1
0

5
5

0
.5

g
a
l

p
ro

p
a
n
e

b
j

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
0

7
2

5
1

1
.9

7

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

1
1

.9
7

1
6
1
4
9
7

8
,7

2
2

.6
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
6
1
5
0
9

2
1

9
.1

6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

3
2

7
9

.2
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
0

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

8
2

.7
g
a
l

h
e
a
ti

n
g

o
il

b
j

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
,

7
2
2

.6
7

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
1
9
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1

9
.1

6

3
0

9
0

5
6

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

9
9

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
8
0
8

SU
N

D
A

Y
R

IV
E

R
L

O
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
8
0
0

SU
N

D
A

Y

1
6

2
.1

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

R
IV

E
R

L
O

0
5
/0

3
/2

O
1
8

A
P

1
0

7
2

P
ro

p
T

a
x

I
n
s
ti

tu
te

e
x

p
e
n

s
e
s

T
R

A
V

E
L

5
8
1

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
3

a
p
e
s
h
d
s
b

0
4
1
9
1
8

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

M
IT

N
E

T

1
3
6
.4

3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

1
5

3
.3

5
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

2
9

5
.6

4
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

2
4

.1
7

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

3
.3

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

4
7
.2

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

A
P

1
8
7
2

9
0
7
.5

0

3
0
9
0
5
4

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
1
4
9
7

3
0

9
0

5
5

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
1
5
0
9

2
1

,1
4

2
.7

5

1
9
4
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
9
5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

A
L

A
P

1
8

7
2

8
,7

2
2

.6
7

1
6

2
.

1
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
4
3
7

A
m

az
o
n

0
4
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

1
0

1
2

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
6

.6
1



C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
4
3
7

A
m

az
o

n
1

6
.6

1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

li
g

h
t

b
u
lb

s
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
5
5

C
a
p
e

C
o

d
B

ra
s
s

9
4

5
5

C
ap

e
C

o
d

B
ra

s
s

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1

8
1
0
1
2

io
sh

o
w

e
r

C
u
rt

a
in

s
1

6
6

.3
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
0
7

W
a
l-

M
a
rt

9
7
0
7

W
a
l-

M
a
rt

0
5
/0

9
/2

0
1

0
1
0
0
5

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

fo
r

W
W

C
la

ss
-E

M
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

A
P

1
0
7
2

6
0
.1

6

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8

4
3

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

E
R

5
3
2
9

T
h
e

C
o
ff

e
e

S
h
o
p
O

S
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

1
0
0
9

W
W

C
la

s
s

L
u
n

ch
-E

M
2

4
7

.1
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
0
9
4

T
ra

c
to

r
S

u
p
p
ly

0
4
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
1
0
0
0

d
u
m

p
s
te

r
w

h
e
e
ls

b
j

1
3
1
.9

6
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

7
3
0
7

S
u
n
b
e
lt

R
e
n
ta

ls
o
4

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

1
0
0
1

c
o

m
p

ro
s
s
e
r

p
a
r
ts

b
j

7
9

0
.5

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
0

4
3

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

E
R

O
4
/2

2
/2

0
l8

M
U

N
IS

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

B
o
st

o
n

2
4

.5
0

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
0
6
3

W
A

G
A

M
A

N
A

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4
0
6
3

W
A

G
A

M
A

N
A

1
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

0
4

/2
2
/2

0
1
0

CW
B

o
st

o
n

C
o

n
y

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
6
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
2
0

B
IG

A
P

P
L

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
8

2
0

B
IG

A
P

P
L

E
0
4

/2
3
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8

7
2

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h
o

o
ls

,
3

6
.5

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

(8
11

5
0
4
)

3
6

.5
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
4

/2
4
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
O

7
2

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h
o

o
ls

,
M

E
A

L
A

L
L

O
W

A
N

C
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
8

E
X

X
O

N
M

O
B

IL
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
4

3
0

E
X

X
O

N
N

O
B

IL
0
4

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
O

7
2

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h

o
o
ls

,
2

9
.5

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

(B
E

5
0

4
)

2
9
.5

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0
0
8

99
R

R
A

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

0
0

0
99

R
R

A
N

T

1
7

.6
9

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

0
4
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h

o
o
ls

,
M

A
M

E
A

L
A

L
L

O
W

A
N

C
E

1
7

.6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
4
3
1

C
IR

C
L

E
K

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
4
3
1

C
IR

C
L

E
K

0
4
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

0
7
2

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h

o
o
ls

,
1

6
.1

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

(B
E

5
0
4
)

1
6
.1

0

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:3

2
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

p
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

6
0

.1
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
1
0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
3
2
9

T
h
e

C
o
ff

e
e

S
h
o
p

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
0
9
4

T
ra

c
to

r
S

u
p

p
ly C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
3
0
7

S
u
n
b
e
lt

R
e
n

ta
ls

A
P

1
0
7
2

1
6

6
.3

5

A
P

1
0
7
2

A
P

1
0
7

2

A
P

1
B

7
2

A
P

i
8
7

2

2
4
7

.1
6

1
3
1

.9
6

7
9
0

.5
7

2
4
.5

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
7
8
3

99
R

R
A

N
T

2
7
0
3

99
R

R
A

N
T

1
6

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

M
A

1
6
.0

8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
9
3
9

C
IT

G
O

0
4
/2

6
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1
B

7
2

3
6
.2

0



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
G

9
O

S
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

F
u
n
d

8
0

6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
3
9

C
IT

G
O

3
6

.2
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

E
d
g
ec

o
m

b
-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

o
u
r

S
c
h
o
o
ls

,
M

A
(B

E
5
0
4
)

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
2
8

99
R

R
E

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
3
2
8

99
R

R
E

N
T

2
1

.7
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

0
4
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

E
d
g
ec

o
m

b
M

e
a
l-

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

A
P

1
8
7
2

o
u

r
S

c
h

o
o

ls
,

M
A

2
1

.7
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
3
7

B
L

U
E

L
IN

E
S

E
C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
1
3
7

B
L

U
E

L
IN

E
S

E
C

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
7

5
.0

0
E

d
g
e
c
o
u
th

R
eg

-
P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

O
u
r

S
c
h

o
o

ls
In

te
rm

e
d
ia

te
3

7
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
2
0

W
H

A
L

E
S

T
O

O
T

H
PU

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

9
2

9
4

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
H

A
R

B
O

R
0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

C
h
ie

f
-

M
C

O
PA

S
p
ri

n
g

M
e
e
ti

n
g

-
L

o
d
g
in

g
1

7
9

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
1
0

L
O

D
G

IN
G

7
2

2
0

W
H

A
L

E
S

T
O

O
T

H
P

U
O

S
/2

0
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8
7
2

D
in

n
e
r

R
e
c
e
ip

t
fo

r
C

o
d
e

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
.

4
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

6
3
7
9

C
H

IN
A

H
IL

L
0

4
/2

7
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
0
7
2

M
ea

l
a
t

C
h

in
a

H
Il

l
-

D
is

tr
ic

t
7

C
h
ie

f’
s

m
e
e
ti

n
g

2
4

.9
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

0
4
9
2

M
S

F
T

7
8

.5
8

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

04
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
O

U
T

L
O

O
K

3
6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
5
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

A
P

1
B

7
2

7
8
.5

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
7
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
E

L
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8
7
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
E

L
S

0
5
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
0

0
4

D
in

n
e
r

fo
r

C
S

R
T

ra
in

in
g

1
4

.5
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
4
.5

8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

A
N

T
U

R
T

L
E

T
A

V
5
2
7
6

T
A

N
T

U
R

T
L

E
T

A
V

O
S

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

1
0
0
7

A
P

1
8
7
2

F
o
o
d

fo
r

a
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
f
ir

e
(D

U
E

$
1
2

8
0

.8
5

1
4

4
0

9
0

0
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
5
6

0
7
5
6

T
A

N
T

U
R

T
L

E
T

A
V

O
S

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

1
0
0
8

F
o
o
d

fo
r

C
S

E
R

T
ra

in
in

g
1

3
.9

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
3

.5
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
3

6
.3

2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

7
.2

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

7
0
.6

5
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
8

.8
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
1

1
.7

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
05

4
1
1

H
A

N
N

A
FO

R
D

0
5
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

M
E

A
L

S
FO

R
C

O
N

F
IN

E
D

S
P

A
C

E
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
0

7
0

H
A

N
N

A
FO

R
D

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
1
H

A
P

1
8
7
2

M
E

A
L

S
FO

R
C

O
N

F
IN

E
D

S
P

A
C

E
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
N

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
2
9
4

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
H

A
R

B
O

R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
3

7
9

C
H

IN
A

H
IL

L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
9
2

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
7
6

1
7
9
.0

0

4
0
.0

0

2
4

.9
0

T
A

N
T

U
R

T
L

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
1
1

H
A

N
N

A
FO

R
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

7
0

H
A

N
N

A
FO

R
D

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

A
V

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
R

E
D

IT
)

8
0
.8

5

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
3

.9
9

8
7
.1

7

1
4
1
.2

9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

1
3

2
A

D
O

B
E

A
C

R
O

PR
O

0
5
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

1
0
1
5

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
7
9
.8

8



A
D

O
B

E
A

C
R

O
PR

O

M
SC

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

A
d
o
b
e

S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

1
7
9
.8

8
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

6
4
3
0

M
SC

0
5
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1
0
1
0

P
la

s
ti

c
T

ru
c
k

M
o

u
n
ts

1
4

5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

8
7
8
8

A
N

N
A

S
T

A
Q

U
E

R
IA

0
4
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

CW
B

o
st

o
n

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

9
.0

6
1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

3
8

7
3

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

E
R

O
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

CW
B

o
st

o
n

C
o

n
fe

re
n
c
e

2
2

.0
0

1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

X
IN

6
5
1
9

B
O

S
T

A
X

I
0
4

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

CW
B

o
st

o
n

C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

2
8

.0
0

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

6
0
6
5

H
IL

T
O

N
B

A
C

K
B

A
Y

O
4
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
CW

B
o

st
o

n
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

9
2
3
.6

1
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

7
0
2
8

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R
0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1

8
E

le
c
ti

o
n

S
u

p
p
li

e
s

7
6

.8
8

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
3
9
5
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6

7
9

E
X

P
E

D
IA

0
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

D
L

T
e
c
h

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

1
0

6
.1

2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

3
2
8
1

M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A

S
0
4
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

D
L

T
e
c
h

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

2
2

.9
9

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

8
4

7
5

M
A

C
R

O
M

E
D

IA
0
5
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
d
o
b
e

A
c
ro

b
a
t

1
8

9
.7

7
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

2
7

9
5

A
M

E
R

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
O

F
O

S
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
H

R
M

a
n

u
a
ls

2
6

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

0
0
4
6

P
ri

n
tE

le
c
t

0
5

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

E
le

c
ti

o
n

S
u
p

p
li

e
s

2
1

.5
1

1
2

2
0

3
3

1
5
3
9
5
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6

9
7

H
A

L
L

M
A

R
K

0
4
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
E

C
A

R
D

S
U

E
S

C
R

IP
T

O
N

1
8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

8
4
5
5

B
V

D
0
4
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
±

3
2

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
5

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
C

A
SH

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
X

N
O

C
li

x
D

A
T

E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
1
3
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
4
3
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
7

8
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8

7
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
5
1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
0
6
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0
2
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
7
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2
8
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
4

7
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
7
9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
0
4
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

N
N

A
S

T
A

Q
U

E
R

IA C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

N
A

P
K

IN
B

U
R

G
E

R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

0
5

T
A

X
I

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

IL
T

O
N

B
A

C
K

B
A

Y

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
W

M
S

U
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

E
R C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
E

X
P

E
D

IA

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

A
R

G
A

R
IT

A
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

A
C

R
O

M
E

D
IA

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

M
E

R
C

H
A

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ri
n
tE

le
c
t

H
A

L
L

M
A

R
K

A
P

1
5
7
2

A
P

1
8
7

2

A
P

i
8
7

2

A
P

i
2
7

2

A
P

1
8

7
2

A
P

iS
7

2

A
P

1
8
7

2

A
P

1
8

7
2

A
P

1
8

7
2

A
P

1
8

7
2

A
P

1
B

7
2

A
P

1
8
7

2

A
P

i
8
7

2

1
4

5
.0

0

9
.0

6

2
2
.0

0

2
8

.0
0

9
2
3

.6
1

7
6

.8
8

1
0
6

.1
2

2
2
.9

9

1
8

9
.7

7

2
6
0

.0
0

2
1

.5
1

1
8

.0
0

4
4
.5

8



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
69

0
5

ly
o

u
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
E

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
4
5
5

B
V

D
4

4
.5

8
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

B
E

E
N

V
E

R
IF

IE
D

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4
5
4
3

M
S

F
T

1
8

0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
5

/0
2
/2

0
1
0

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3
6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
5
1
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0
7
2

W
W

.J
R

O
R

D
E

R
S

7
0

7
2

W
W

.J
R

O
R

D
E

R
S

0
5

/0
2
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
0
7
2

4
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
A

N
D

S
T

A
N

D
S

3
,2

6
0

.2
3

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

6
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

6
6

7
S

H
E

L
L

3
3

.5
4

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

M
M

T
C

T
A

F
U

E
L

(K
A

t4
)

T
R

A
V

E
L

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
3
.5

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

8
5

W
il

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

5
8

5
W

14
S

U
P

E
R

C
E

N
0
4
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

IN
K

FO
R

Y
O

U
N

G
C

L
A

S
S

U
S

E
3

6
.0

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
0

7
2

3
6

.8
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
3

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
0
4
3

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

0
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

M
E

A
L

-C
O

N
N

E
C

T
2
0
1
8

Y
O

U
N

G
2

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
P

1
8
7
2

2
0

.0
0

4
6

5
3

T
A

X
I

SV
C

0
4
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

T
A

X
I-

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
2
0
1
0

Y
O

U
N

G
&

W
O

O
L

FO
L

K
3

3
.1

2
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

8
9

W
A

G
A

t1
A

M
A

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

0
8

9
W

A
G

A
M

A
M

A
0

4
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

M
E

A
L

-C
O

N
N

E
C

T
2
0
1
0
-Y

O
U

N
G

1
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
6
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
0
8

T
S

T
A

N
N

A
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
7

8
8

T
S

T
A

N
N

A

5
.7

4
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
4
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

D
IN

N
E

R
-C

O
N

N
E

C
T

2
0
1
8
-Y

O
U

N
G

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
P

1
8
7
2

5
.7

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
0
5
7

H
IL

T
O

N
B

A
C

K
B

A

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

2
2

SU
N

D
A

Y
R

IV
E

R
B

R

3
8
7
3

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

0
4
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

L
U

N
C

H
-C

O
N

N
E

C
T

2
0
1
8
-Y

O
U

N
G

2
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

6
0

5
7

H
IL

T
O

N
B

A
C

K
B

A
O

4
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

L
O

D
G

IN
G

/M
E

A
L

-C
O

N
N

E
C

T
2
0
1
8
-Y

O
U

N
G

9
4
0
.7

3
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
6

2
2

SU
N

D
A

Y
R

IV
E

R
B

R
O

S
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
ro

p
T

a
x

I
n
s
ti

tu
te

e
x

p
e
n

s
e
s

1
4

.3
8

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

A
P

1
8
7
2

2
6

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
5

4
3

M
S

F
T

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
H

E
L

L

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
8
0
.0

0

S
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
G

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6
5
3

T
A

X
I

SV
C

3
,2

6
0

.2
3

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

5
N

A
P

K
IN

B
U

R
GC
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3
3

.1
2

A
P

1
8
7
2

9
4
0
.7

3

1
4
.3

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

,4
3

8
.7

3



2
1
8
7
1
4

1
4
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5

/1
6

/2
0

1
0

m
o

v
ed

sn
o

w
p
u

s
h
e
r

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
8
7
1
1

B
C

[‘1
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
8
7
1
1

3
2

6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

to
w

e
d

sw
e
e
p

e
r

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
2

6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
0

5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

1
.0

0

3
0

9
0

5
8

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
7

5
9

1
2
0
8
8

D
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

7
7
5
9
1

3
0

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

U
n

if
o

rm
P

a
n

ts
-

C
ak

e
&

L
a
w

so
n

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

3
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
0

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0

9
0

5
9

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7
3
5
2
0
2
1
8
2

3
0

9
0

6
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
4

1
1

9
C

O
C

A
-C

O
L

A
B

O
T

T
L

IN
G

C
O

O
F

N
N

E

2
2
4
2

M
E

L
A

N
IE

C
O

R
C

O
R

A
N

2
0

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-S

o
d

a

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

v
a
rn

is
h

fl
a
g

p
o
le

b
a
s
e

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

2
8

2
.0

0

2
8
2

.0
0

A
P

1
8
7

2
2

0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

0
.0

0

3
0
9
0
6
1

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
6
9

C
R

E
A

T
IV

E
D

IG
IT

A
L

IM
A

G
IN

G
,

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

T
a
x

B
il

ls
P

o
s
t

2
0

1
9

T
a
x

B
il

ls
P

o
s
t

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
2

6
0

0
b
il

ls
@

$
.4

4
P

o
s
ta

g
e

A
d
v
a
n
c
e

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

3
0

9
0

6
2

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
7
0
3

1
5
2

D
IR

IG
O

W
A

ST
E

O
IL

,
L

L
C

3
0
7
0
3

4
7

9
.4

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
w

a
s
te

o
il

fu
rn

a
c
e

c
le

a
n
in

g
b

j
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

4
7

9
.4

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

7
9

.4
9

3
0

9
0

6
3

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
7
8
0
6
7

8
5

8
T

E
A

M
E

JP
B

A
N

G
O

R
,

M
E

5
3
7
8
0
6
7

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
8X

6
H

y
m

ax
R

e
d
u

c
in

g
C

o
u

p
li

n
g
/S

to
c
k

-E
M

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

8
0
0

.0
0

3
0
9
0
5
7

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
8
7
1
4

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
8

6
9

0
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

5
9

B
C

N
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
4

5
.0

0

w
a
te

r
9
7
3
5
2
0
2
1
8
2

2
8

2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7
8

1
1
4

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2

1
,1

4
4

.0
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
,

1
4

4
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

4
4
.0

0

8
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0



m
un

is
—

at
yl

et
er

p
s
o
u
ti

m
i

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

;
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

uE
P

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

PD
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
0

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
0

6
4

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9

6
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
5
7
3
2
6
-0

1
0
5

/0
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
2
4
.7

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
7
3
2
6
-0

1
c
o
n
c
re

te
m

ix
b
j

1
2
4
.7

5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
[{

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
5
7
1
5
5
-0

1
0
5
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

9
9
.8

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
7
1
5
5
-0

1
c
o
n
c
re

te
m

ix
b
j

9
9

.8
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
1
1
2
5
5
6
9
9
5
-0

1
0
5
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
2
8
.1

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
6
9
9
5
-0

1
c
o
n
c
re

te
m

ix
b
j

1
2
8
.1

8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

II
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
1
1
2
5
5
4
4
7
3
-0

1
0
5

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
0

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
4
4
7
3
-0

1
r
a
tc

h
e
ts

b
j

3
0

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1

2
5

5
7

8
0

0
-1

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
4

5
.6

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
7
8
0
0
-1

lu
m

b
e
r

a
n
d

h
a
rd

w
a
re

b
j

1
4

5
.6

5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
N

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
6
1
6
9
6
-0

1
0

5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

4
.7

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
6
1
6
9
6
-0

1
tw

in
e

b
j

4
.7

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
5
9
6
7
1
-0

1
0
5
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

6
3

.5
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
9
6
7
1
-0

1
f
a
s
te

n
e
r
s

b
j

6
3

.5
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
1
1
2
5
6
1
4
0
9
-0

1
0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

4
2

.2
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
6
1
4
0
9
-0

1
s
p

ra
y

b
o
tt

le
b
j

4
2
.2

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
M

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
6
3
6
2
0
-0

1
0
5

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
2
4
.0

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
6
3
6
2
0
—

0
1

p
a
in

t
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

fo
r

w
h

it
e

tr
im

1
2

4
.0

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

P
lA

IN
T

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
6
4
8
8
5
-0

1
0
5

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
2
4
.2

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
2
5
6
4
8
8
5
-0

1
ra

m
p

r
e
p
a
ir

1
2

4
.2

1
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

E
L

L
SW

D
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
6
4
1
1
4
-0

1
0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
6

.7
7

In
v
o
ic

e
;

1
1

2
5

6
4

1
1

4
-0

1
n

u
ts

b
j

3
6

.7
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1
2
5
6
4
7
5
7
-0

1
0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
4
3
.2

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
6
4
7
5
7
-0

1
p

a
in

t
b

j
1

4
3

.2
2

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

D
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
1
1
2
5
6
3
9
2
5
-0

1
0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
0
.9

5



s
i
l
t

fe
n
c
in

g
b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

3
.1

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

C
re

d
it

o
n

F
a
u

c
e
t

A
e
ra

to
r

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

7
2

—
3

.1
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

8
5

.9
6

3
0

9
0

6
5

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8

4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

5
2

-4
0
5
0
8
1
8

1
0

0
5

7
3

5
2

-4

1
,6

7
0
.2

0
1

4
4

0
6

0
0

5
5
0
1
2

0
5
0
8
1
8

0
5
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

6
2

1
0

k
w

h
s
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

u
n

it
4
3

1
m

y
b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-M

E
R

C
U

R
Y

V
A

PO
R

1
,6

7
0

.2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-4
0
5
0
8
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

8
-4

1
,5

1
0

.6
4

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
3

0
5
0
8
1
8

0
5

/0
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
9
0
0

k
w

h
s
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

h
p

s
u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

1
,5

1
0

.6
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-S
0

5
0

3
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

—
5

4
6

.8
4

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
5
0
3
1
8

0
5

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
9
6

k
w

h
s
e
a

s
tr

e
e
t

u
n
it

4
3
5

b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

4
6
.8

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
—

8
0

5
0

3
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

—
8

1
,1

3
8
9
6

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
5
0
3
1
8

0
5

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

7
0
1
3

k
w

h
s
e
a

s
tr

e
e
t

u
n
it

4
0

7
b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
,1

3
8

.9
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

0
5

0
6

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

1
—

1

1
5
.0

4
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

0
5
0
6
1
8

0
5

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
k
w

h
Jo

y
R

o
a
d

P
o

o
l

E
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

1
5

.
04

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8
0

5
1

6
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

—
8

4
5

.9
8

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
0
1
0

0
5
1
6
1
8

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
8

9
K

W
H

SH
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

4
5

.9
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8
0

5
1

6
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9—

8

1
2
4
.2

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

0
5

1
6

1
8

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

6
6
9

K
W

H
B

a
b
so

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2

4
.2

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
0

5
1

6
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4

2
8

3
.9

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

0
5
1
6
1
8

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
6

4
4

K
W

H
S

V
L

ib
ra

ry
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

2
8

3
.9

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

0
5
1
6
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

1
,7

5
4
.9

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5
0
1
0

0
5
1
6
1
8

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

1
4
2
4
0

K
W

H
SV

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
,7

5
4
.9

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2
0

5
1

6
1

8
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2

3
5

1
.6

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

0
5
1
6
1
8

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

2
0
5
8

K
W

H
SV

F
e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

3
5
1

.6
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

0
-7

0
5
2
0
1
8

0
5
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

98
k
w

h
r
te

s
lo

2
-
l9

8
(
4
3

1
)
u
n
it

t
f
l

b
j

3
0

.8
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
6
3
9
2
5
-0

1

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
5
4
6
2
9
-0

1

S
i

2
0

.9
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

1
1

2
5

5
4

6
2

9
—

0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
—

7
0

5
2

0
1

8



-
-

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
6

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
,

9
7
3

.2
4

3
0

9
0

6
6

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

M
T

D
E

S
1
8
7
4
4

4
4
5
0
8
6

4
4
5
0
8
6

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

1O
%

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
F

E
E

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
-

B
u
d
g
e
t

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
6

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

9
0

6
7

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4
2
5
O

4
1
3
9
0

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
42

S
O

4

8
5

.3
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/
0
7
/2

0
1
0

T
O

W
E

L
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
0
7
2

8
5
.3

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
4
2
5
9
4

3
0

9
0

6
8

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
7
1
7
4
7

M
E

E
L

5
4

2
5

9
4

3
5

6
.4

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

p
a
r
ts

b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
5

6
.4

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
0
7
2

K
o

c
h

e
k

4
’

S
to

rz
c
a
p

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

4
4
1
.7

7

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

5
.0

0

3
0

9
0

6
9

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
0

2
0

1
5

M
A

IN
E

W
O

O
D

G
U

Y
L

L
C

8
2
8

2
0

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
0
7
2

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

g
u
tt

e
r

@
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
S

V

2
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

0
.0

0

3
0
9
0
7
0

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
-8

0
0
5
6
1

3
0
9
0
7
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
2
4
1
8

1
3

2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7
1

0
5
2
4
1
0

2
,5

1
2
.2

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
1
0

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

g
ru

b
c
o
n
tr

o
l

b
j

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

1
3
2

.0
0

2
,5

1
2
.2

5

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

.8
0

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

M
T

D
E

S
1
B

7
4
4

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

2
1

5
F

IR
E

T
E

C
H

&
S

A
F

E
T

Y
O

F
N

EW
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
7
1
7
4
7

4
5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

0
5
/1

4
/2

0
18

4
5

.0
0

1
7
4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

2
6
0

G
R

E
E

N
T

H
U

M
B

LA
W

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C

8
5
—

8
0
0
5
6
1

ic
e

A
P

1
0
7
2

1
3
2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,5

1
2
.2

5



-

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
12

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
0

7
2

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
0
5
0
4
1
8

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
3

8
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
0
4
1
8

L
ie

n
D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
s
-

R
E

2
2
5

2
,2

4
5

1
3

8
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

8
.0

0

3
0
9
0
7
3

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
0
5
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
5
2
9
1

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
1

,3
4
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
5
2
9
1

50
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
IS

O
fo

r
S

V
W

W
TP

PH
C

o
n
tr

o
l-

E
M

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
2
1
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,3
4

0
.0

0

3
0

9
0

7
4

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
3
9
3

H
P

IN
C

.
6
0
0
1
2
2
9
9

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
2

4
9

.1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
0
0
1
2
2
9
9

c
a
s
h

d
ra

w
e
rs

2
4

9
.1

8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

4
9

.1
8

3
0

9
0

7
5

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
3

8
9

L
A

K
E

&
S

E
A

B
O

A
T

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1

0
2

5
0

2
0
5
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
3

6
2
.5

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

2
5

0
2

n
ew

b
a
tt

e
r
y

k
e
y

w
e
st

3
6
2
.5

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
5

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-K
W

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

6
2

.5
4

3
0

9
0

7
6

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

6
9

9
T

H
E

L
A

N
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

8
8

5
4

2
5

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
0

4
.8

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8

8
5

4
2

5
hm

a
9

.5
b

j
3

0
4

.8
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

T
H

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
8
8
4
6
5
9

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

4
5
7
.9

6
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8
8
4
6
5
9

hm
a

9
.5

b
j

4
5

7
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

T
H

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
8

8
5

8
0

8
0
5
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

8
4
1
.2

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8
8
5
8
0
8

h
m

a
b

j
8
4
1
.2

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

0
4

.0
0

3
0
9
0
7
7

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
6

8
7

3
0
5

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
,8

2
2
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

6
8

7
3

F
ix

SV
F

o
rc

e
M

a
in

le
a
k

o
n

P
a
rk

e
r

F
a
rm

R
o
ad

-E
M

1
,4

1
1

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T
1

,4
1

1
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0

7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,8

2
2
.0

0



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k
q
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

9
5

3
T

H
E

M
A

Il
E

R
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2

5
3

4
1

3
6

3
.9

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

N
E

H
A

e
ra

ti
o

n
T

a
n
k

P
a
rt

s-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
6
3
.9

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6

3
.9

2

3
0
9
0
7
9

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

2
5

3
4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
2
5
3

2
1

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5

2
0

0

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
e
ra

ti
o

n
B

lo
w

e
r

F
a
il

u
re

/U
P

S
Is

s
u

e
SV

W
W

T
P-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

2
1

0
.0

0

N
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
2
5
4

1
6

0
.4

1
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
5

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

b
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

r
e
p
a
ir

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
7

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
7
0
.4

1

3
0
9
0
8
0

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
8

P
R

T
D

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
0
6
1
8

2
4

0
,0

9
3

.5
0

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
1

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

JU
N

E
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
M

D
H

IG
H

S
C

H
O

O
L

A
P

1
B

7
2

2
4

0
,0

9
3

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
4
0
,

0
9

3
.5

0

3
0
9
0
8
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
8

5
2

,9
7

0
.8

5
1
0
0

2
4

7
1

0
3

,5
2

9
.7

4
1

0
0

2
4

7
1

0
1

,8
0

3
.7

4
1
0
0

2
4

7
1

0
8
2
0
.0

2
1
0
0

2
4

7
1

1
3

2
8

.2
0

1
0
0

2
4
7
1
2

1
9

.0
0

1
0
0

2
4
7
1
3

1
9

3
.4

1
1
0
0

2
4

7
1

5
1

,1
5

5
.6

5
1
0
0

2
4
7
1
4

0
6

/0
1
/2

0
18

JU
N

E
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

M
N

E
H

T
-M

ed
ic

al
M

M
E

H
T

-M
ed

ic
al

M
M

E
H

T
-M

ed
ic

al
M

M
E

H
T

-I
P

M
N

E
H

T
-L

if
e

M
N

E
H

T
-L

if
e

P
e
p

M
M

E
H

T
-V

is
io

n
M

M
E

H
T

-D
en

ta
l C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
0
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

,8
2

0
.6

1

3
0

9
0

8
2

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

1
9

5
9

4
9

8
6
1

M
M

T
C

T
A

1
0

0
0

1
9

5
9

4
9

1
0

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4
1
0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
5

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
N

N
U

A
L

C
O

N
V

E
N

T
IO

N
-

M
A

H
A

R
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

A
P

1
8
7
2

&
Y

O
U

N
G

2
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

0
0

.0
0

3
0

9
0

8
3

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

0
4
1
8

0
4
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

S
H

O
P

D
R

IN
K

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

3
0

9
0

7
8

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5
3
4
1

P
13

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

2
5

4
A

P
1
8
7
2

1
6
0
.4

1

4
2

9
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
0
6
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

6
0

,8
2

0
.6

1

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
6

5
4

4
0
4
1
8

5
1
.

6
5

5
1

.6
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

T
O

W
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0

8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1

.6
5

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
9
2
3
4
3

2
0

.2
2

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

0
5

/1
5
/2

0
1

8
JB

K
w

ik
P

la
s
ti

c
E

p
o
x
y

-E
M

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
0

.2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
6

2
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
9
2
6
2
3

.9
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

0
5

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

E
p
o
x
y

fo
r

N
E

ll
A

e
ra

ti
o
n

-
P

L
B

o
n

d
r

S
y

ri
n

g
e

2S
M

L
-E

M
S

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

.9
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
2

1
8

4
3

9
2
1
3
2
1

4
2
.8

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
2

3
5

4
2

1
7
.6

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

T
R

U
C

K
W

A
SH

A
L

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

G
R

E
A

S
E

G
U

N
A

L
S

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
18

sh
o
p

w
ir

e
ti

e
s

a
l

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

7
2

5
0

.3
9

A
P

1
8

7
2

4
2
.8

6

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
7
.6

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
1
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
9
2
1
9
2

1
2
3
.5

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
2
1
0

0
5

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

B
e
lt

s
a
n

d
P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t

B
la

s
te

r-
E

M
PU

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

1
2
3

.5
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2

3
7

4
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
2

3
7

4
8

7
9

.5
2

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

O
il

a
n

d
F

il
te

r
fo

r
T

ru
c
k
ff

l6
-E

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

7
9

.5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2

4
1

5
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
2
4
1
5
7

7
.2

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
5
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
O

il
F

il
te

r-
E

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

A
P

1
8

7
2

7
.2

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2

4
5

8
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
2

4
5

8
5

1
6
.7

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

W
in

d
s
h
ie

ld
w

a
sh

e
r

&
g
re

a
s
e

4
3

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
rr

a
ra

L
i

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
2
1
6
5
3

-1
4

8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
2

5
0

3
4

5
.8

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
c
r
e
d

it
o

n
c
o
re

c
h
a
rg

e
S

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
sh

o
p

s
u

p
e
r

g
lu

e
a
l

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

A
P

1
8
7
2

—
1

4
8

.0
0

3
0

9
0

8
4

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
3
4
3

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2
1
8
4
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2

1
3

2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2
3
5
4
2

5
0

.3
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2
1
6
5
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
2
5
0
3
4

1
6

.7
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

5
.8

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
0

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
7
.0

1



3
0

9
0

8
5

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
8
4
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
3

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
PA

R
K

S
E

R
V

IC
E

6
,9

9
2
.1

0
1

0
0

2
0
1
8
2
3

2
4
1
7
0

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

P
a
s
s
e
s
-1

0
0

a
n
n
u
a
l;

7
5

v
e
h
;5

0
A

N
P

-P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

E
S

A
P

1
8
7
2

m
d

le
s
s

c
r
e
d
it

6
,

9
9
2
.

1
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,

9
9
2

-
1
0

3
0

9
0

8
6

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
0
7
5

N
E

IW
P

C
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
5
7
9
6

0
0
5
7
9
6

4
1

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
1
0
0

0
5
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

H
ig

g
in

s
a
n

d
L

it
tl

e
f
ie

ld
A

c
ti

v
a
te

d
S

lu
d

g
e

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
1
0
.0

0
C

la
ss

-E
M

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
1
0
.0

0

3
0

9
0

8
7

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
7
8
3
5
8
3
0
0
0
1

0
5
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

G
o
jo

S
c
ru

b
b
in

g
W

ip
es

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
5
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

Z
e
b

ra
P

e
n
s

2
4

PK
-

EM
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3

7
8

3
5

3
7

3
0

0
1

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
3
7
8
3
5
3
7
3
0
0
1

1
8

.9
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

0
5
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

L
a
b
e
l

M
a
k

e
r

T
ap

e-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
8

.9
9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

.5
4

3
0

9
0

8
8

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
1
8

2
1
1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
5
1
8

6
9

6
.3

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
7
2

6
9
6
.3

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
6
.3

1

3
0
9
0
8
9

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
0
7
-0

3
9

9
2

P
E

N
T

A
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

8
0

7
-0

3

3
,8

5
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

R
e
p
a
ir

N
E

H
W

W
TP

A
e
ra

ti
o

n
T

a
n
k
#
l

I
n

f
lu

e
n

t
P

ip
e
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,8

5
0
.0

0

3
0

9
0

9
0

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
8
9
5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
6
7
8
9
5

2
9

1
.6

5
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

e
v

s
ig

n
s

b
j

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-E
V

S
E

C
H

G
S

T
A

s
ig

n
s

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

I

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3

7
8

3
5

8
2

9
0

0
1

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
3

7
8

3
5

8
3

0
0

0
1

3
5

.3
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

1
3

7
8

3
5

8
2

9
0

0
1

1
9

.1
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
5
.3

7

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
9
.1

8

5
6
5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

3
8
5
0
.0

0

1
6
7
8
6
1

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
0

7
2

2
9
l6

5

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
1

8
.6

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
8
6
1

3
1

8
.6

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0



In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
8
0
3
7

8
8

.7
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

s
ig

n
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
8
0
7
8

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
6
8
0
7
8

2
5

8
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/2

6
/2

0
18

s
ig

n
b
ra

c
k
e
ts

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
7

2
2

5
8

.0
8

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
5

7
.

03

3
0

9
0

9
1

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
1
6
9
0
5

3
1
6
9
0
5

0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

s
tr

a
w

b
j

5
1

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1

.0
0

3
0
9
0
9
2

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
4
4
8
5
-1

1
1

8
2

SO
M

A
T

E
X

IN
C

2
4

4
8

5
-1

3
9

7
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

h
o
is

t
in

s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

7
2

3
9

7
.0

0

2
4

4
8

6
-1

1
,1

6
2
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
5
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

c
ra

n
e

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

b
o
o
ts

JK
b

j
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

0
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

5
9

.0
0

A
P

1
8

7
2

1
2
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0

9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
5

.0
0

3
0
9
0
9
4

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
8

6
9
4

T
E

A
M

S
T

E
R

S
U

N
IO

N
L

O
C

A
L

#
3
4
0

0
6
1
8

ju
n
e

p
re

m
iu

m
s

U
n

io
n

D
u
es

-P
W

8
2
1
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
0
2
1

.0
0

3
0

9
0

9
5

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
3
9
3
1
9
7

1
1
7
4

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
O

F
F

IC
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
1
3
9
3
1
9
7

2
7

9
.0

0
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
7
4
0
0

0
5

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
n
d

p
a
p
e
r

d
ra

w
e
r

fo
r

tr
e
a
s
u
r
e
r

p
r
in

te
r

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-T
E

C
H

H
O

W
E

2
7

9
.0

0

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0
1
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
6

8
0

3
7

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1

8
7
2

8
8

.7
0

6
4
2

S
A

L
S

B
U

R
Y

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
4
4
8
6
-1

3
0
9
0
9
3

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
0
9
3
8
9
4
-i

n

A
P

1
0
7

2
5
1
.0

0

SO
M

A
T

E
X

IN
C

0
5
9

S
U

P
E

R
SH

O
E

IN
C

0
0

9
3

8
9

4
—

in

A
P

1
0

7
2

1
,1

6
2

.0
0

8
2

1
.0

0
1
0
0

2
4
7
4
2

0
5

/2
5
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
0

7
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
0
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

7
9

.0
0



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1
6
,3

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

G
D

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
0

9
6

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
1
3

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
,

0
4
1
8

3
0
9
0
9
9

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
5
1
7
1
8

0
5
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

U
N

E
M

PL
O

Y
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
0

5
2

3
1

8
0

5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

4
2

3
2

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

SH

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
5
2
4
1
8

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

43
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

S
V

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
5
1
7
1
8

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

0
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
8
0
.0

0

3
2
1
.8

6

3
2
1
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
0
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
3
3

.
8
5

3
0

9
1

0
0

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
7
7
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

5
2

1
1

8

3
0

9
1

0
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

5
2

4
1

8

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

5
2

1
1

8
0
5

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

7
2

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
0

6
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
O

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
1
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
5
2
4
1
8

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
ll

W
W

TP

4
0

6
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

1
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
5
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

c
h
e
c
k

s
to

c
k

-b
lu

e
-5

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

3
7
1
.8

6

5
4

1
.
3
1

0
4

1
8

6
8

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
1
3
0

3
0

9
0

9
7

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
3
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
0

5
2

3
1

8

3
0

9
0

9
8

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

5
2

4
1

8

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

6
8

0
.0

0

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
2
1
.8

6

A
P

iS
7
2

2
3

3
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

3
2
1
.8

6

A
P

1
8

7
2

2
3

3
.8

5

3
0

9
1

0
2

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
O

1
8
0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

3
7

4
T

H
E

A
R

T
IN

A
G

R
O

U
P

,
IN

C

4
0
6
.8

6

1
6
3
7
4

5
4

1
.3

1
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

3
7
1
.8

6

A
P

1
8
7
2

5
4
1
.3

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
1
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:



L
‘
.
m

n
i
s

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
8

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
M

IT
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
1

0
3

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
7

3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
2
5
2
3
1

0
5
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
2
7
2

1
0

9
.6

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
5
2
3
1

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
0
9
.6

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
8
5
2
3
0

0
5

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

lg
o
.6

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
5
2
3
0

K
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3

5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
8
6
8
3
8

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
7

2
1
1
2

.8
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
6
8
3
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
1
2
.8

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

5
8

6
8

3
7

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

1
9

8
.6

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
6
8
3
7

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3

5
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
8
8
4
7
2

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
1

9
0
.6

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
8
4
7
2

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3

5
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

2
0

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
8
8
4
7
3

0
5

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7

2
1
1
5
.6

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
8
8
4
7
3

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1

1
5

.6
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
1
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

3
4

.0
7

3
0
9
1
0
4

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
5
7
1
3
8
7

0
5
/1

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

1
9
9

.3
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
7

1
3

8
7

D
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

P
ip

e
tt

e
s

a
n
d

c
h
a
rt

p
e
n

s-
E

M
1
9
9
.3

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
2
0

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

1
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
9
.3

4

3
0

9
1

0
5

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

7
5
0

V
IR

T
U

A
L

TO
W

N
H

A
L

L
L

L
C

7
7
6
7

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
5

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
7
6
7

T
ra

in
in

g
1

5
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
1
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5

0
.0

0

3
0
9
1
0
6

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

7
6
0

F
W

W
EB

B
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
5
8
9
1
0
6
9
7

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
7
2

2
3

.6
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
8
9
1
0
6
9
7

PV
C

p
a
r
ts

fo
r

N
E

H
A

e
ra

ti
o
n

T
a
n
k

re
p

a
ir

-E
M

2
3

.6
4

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
G

9
O

S
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
ou

nt
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
1

0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
3
.6

4

0
5

/2
4

/2
0
1
8

T
.

C
a
k
e

-
D

u
ty

B
o

o
ts

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

1
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
7
4
.9

5

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

68
*
*
*

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*
*
*

4
7

3
,9

0
8

.2
0

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

M
A

N
U

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S

4
2

7
,

6
6
5
.6

4
2

2
,0

5
0

.2
5

1
1

2
4

,1
9

2
.3

1

3
0
9
1
0
7

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
9
4
3
1

IN
V

O
IC

E

7
7

3
W

IN
T

E
R

P
O

R
T

B
O

O
T

S
H

O
P

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

2
0
9
4
3
1

.7
4
.9

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
8
0
0

N
E

T

A
P

1
8
7
2

1
7
4
.9

5

5
5 2

“
G

R
A

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
“

4
7

3
,9

0
8

.2
0



1
0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

6
9

05
ly

o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

P
2
0

a
p

c
o

h
d
sb

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

.7
N

L
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

L
IN

E
D

E
S

C
T

O
B

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

2
0
1
9

12
4

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

10
0—

10
1
0
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
8
7
2

2
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
8
7
2

6
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
8
7
2

3
00

—
20

0
0
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

4
7

3
,9

0
8
.2

0
4

7
3
,9

0
8

.2
0

A
P

P
1
0
0
—

3
5
0
2
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
B

7
2

A
P

P
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
P

P
6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
—

3
5
0
3
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

A
P

P
3
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
7
2

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

U
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

U
T

C
n
n

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

6
4
0
.0

8

2
,3

8
0
.6

6

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
,3

8
0

.6
6

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

6
2

,0
2
0

.7
4

6
8
,0

2
0

.7
4

U
’>

..

C
L

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

4
0

5
,

8
5
7

.4
6

6
4

0
.0

8

2
,3

5
0

.6
6

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

4
7
3

,9
0

8
.2

0

6
4

0
.0

8

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
1
8
/1

2
/4

T
O

T
A

L
5
4

1
,9

2
8

.9
4

5
4
1
,9

2
8
.9

4



0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:3

2
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
aN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

D
E

B
IT

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
10

0—
1

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
—

20
00

0
1
0
0
-

3
5
0
2
0

10
0—

3
5

0
3

0
10

0—
3

5
0
6
0

4
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

C
k
g
-B

ll
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
O

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

4
0

5
,8

8
7

.4
6

5
4
0

.0
8

6
5
,

0
0
0

-
0
0

2
,3

8
0
.6

6

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
7

3
,9

0
8

.2
0

4
7

3
•
9
0
0
.2

0

2
0

0
s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0

1
8

1
2

4
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

6
4
0
.0

8
6
4
0
.0

0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

6
4
0
.0

8
6
4
0
.0

0

3
0
0

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0
0

—
20

00
0

3
0

0
—

3
5

0
1

0

2
0
1
8

1
2

4
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

—
3

5
0

1
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

FU
N

D

2
0
1
8

12

P
2

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

8
0

6
6

C
R

E
D

IT

4
7

3
,9

0
8

.2
0

2
0
1
8

1
2

4
0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

8
0
.6

6
2
,3

8
0
.6

6

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
,3

8
0
.6

6
2
,3

8
0
.6

6



‘
•
:
:

m
un

is
’

v
p

so
lu

tio
n

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:3
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FU
N

D
D

U
E

T
O

D
D

E
FR

O
M

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

6
8

,0
2

0
.7

4
2

0
0

s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

6
4

0
.0

8
3

0
0

c
a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

2
,3

8
0
.6

6

T
O

T
A

L
6
8

,0
2
0
.7

4
6
8
,0

2
0

.7
4

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*



T
O

W
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E

N
O

F
M

O
U

N
T

D
ES

ER
T

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

12
70

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ay

23
,

20
18

$
3
,6

2
9
.0

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
-

S
-

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
’e

.

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

90
48

th
ro

u
g
h

30
90

48

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3
,6

2
9
.0

0

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

I
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Second request- Warrant AP#1870 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Hi Kathi—

If someone hasn’t beat me to the punch, I approve AR Warrant #1870.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Hart
i, Peiat’oi’- D,r’(to

Jhc..jF:’hood Fliuse 237_27r,,039
-ni “ii n tpn I ,nacIJvhnr

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 at 1:10 PM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart cmatttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
crmooersmtdesert.org>
Subject: Second request- Warrant AP#1870 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

From: Kathi Mahar
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:46 PM
To: John Macauley; Martha Dudman (maftha.dudman)gmaiLcom); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers (rmooers(&mtdesert.org)
Subject: Warrant AP#1870 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #1870 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $3,629.00 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

18
71

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ay

31
,

20
18

$
7
,6

1
4
.2

7
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g

h

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
7
,6

1
4
.2

7

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

90
49

th
ro

u
g

h
3

0
9

0
5

0

N
/A

N
/A

$

N
/A

$
-

io
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
18

26

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

ju
n
e

1
,2

0
1
8

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

85
02

th
ro

ug
h

85
50

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
63

79
3

th
ro

ug
h

63
81

0

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
g
3
,4

n
.1

s

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

I
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1871 & PR#1826 Approval Request

Hi Kathi,

I approve AP Warrant #1871 and Payroll Warrant #1826.

Thanks!

-Man

Matthew Hart

From: Kathi Mahar ctreasurer@mtdesert.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 3:58 PM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudmangmail.com)’
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt(theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#1871 & PR#1826 Approval Request

Good afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #1871 total of $ 7,614.27
Payroll #1826 total of $93,472.18

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xat%i

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Mount Desert School Department Report/i 1230.

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Include Authorization Codes: Ye:

Batch: 274
Chock Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest

Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.01

Sorted By: Check Numbe
Cheek/i Cheek Date Code Name ChkGrp — Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Arnt Void

05125/2018 STAT TREASURER, STATEOF MAIN 3,199.00 3,199.00 0.00 0.00
05/25/2018 IRS tNTERNALREVENVE SERV[C 11,196.81 (1.196.81 0.00 0.00

42751 05/25/2018 280 SUSANJ. ARWOTCH I (60.00 147.76 0.00 (47.76
42752 05/25/2018 211 KIMBERLY S. CRAIGNEAD I 80.00 73.38 0.00 73.88
12753 05/25/2018 431 MARSHAL FAIR I 400.00 369.40 0.00 369.40
42754 05/25/2018 10 KATHERINEJ. FERNALD I 80.00 73.88 0.00 73.88
42755 05/25/2018 190 ROBERT C. MACLEOD JR. I 417.59 350.64 0.00 350.64
42756 05/25/2018 258 MICHAEL A. MARION I 654.17 584,86 0.00 584.86
42757 05/25/2018 429 IAN SCHWARTZ I 480.00 401.51 0.00 401.51
42758 05/25/2018 345 CAROLL. SHUn’ I 3,531.55 2,534.39 0.00 2,534.39
42759 05/25/20 18 149 MARLAH D. BAKER 1 852.26 75638 756.38 0,00
42760 05/25/2018 311 LAURA-JEAN DEAL I 2,135.10 1,531.43 1,531,43 DM0
42761 05/25/2018 II KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,556.84 1,672.25 1672.25 0.00
42762 05/25/2018 266 JULIANNA It BENNOCH I 3,992,80 2,982.42 2,982.42 0.00
42763 05/25/2018 333 RHODA J. BURKE I 1,245,30 896.11 896.11 0,00
42764 05/25/2018 314 ANDRBWJ. CARLSON I 1,736.28 1,291.18 1291.18 0.00
42765 05/25/2018 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1648.76 1,072.23 1,072.23 0.00
42766 05/25/2018 248 ROBERT I’. CHAPLIN I 1,275.68 (.073,50 1,073,50 0.00
42767 05/25/2018 337 AMBER C. CHARRON I 1,886.65 I .366.96 1,366.96 0.00
42768 05/25/2018 21 LARRY A. COLE I 1,437.52 298.89 298.89 0.00
42769 05/25,20 18 26 BRIAN ft. COTE I 2,290.96 1,587.79 1,587.79 0.00
42770 05/2512018 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1,739.80 1,334.18 1,334.18 0.00
42771 05/25/20(8 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,643.20 1,041.35 1,041.35 0.00
42772 05/25/2018 308 GIoiin A. Delsandro I 3,237.42 2,299.88 2,299.88 0.00
42773 05/25/20(8 229 JENNIFER G. DUNBAR 1 1,440.73 972.88 972.88 0.00
42774 05/25/2018 43 SARAH ft. DUNBAR I 3,890.46 3,055.14 3,055.14 0.00
42775 05/25,2018 52 WANDA J. FERNALD I 2,113,80 1,342.67 1,342.67 0.00
42776 05/25/2018 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,545.52 1.120,43 1,120.43 0.00
42777 05/25/2018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1,483.20 840.60 840.60 0.00
42778 05/25/2018 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT I 1,567.99 1233.81 1,233.81 0.00
42779 05/25/2018 146 CECILIA It GARRITY 1 1,572.88 1,024.58 1,024.58 0.00
42780 05125/2018 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,045.11 1,189.93 1,189.93 0.00
4278! 05/25/20(8 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 3.13120 2,246.74 2,246,74 0.00
42782 05/2512018 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,270.00 1.06140 1,061.40 0.00
42783 05/25/2018 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 1,156.35 651.72 651.72 0.00
‘(2784 05125/2018 (17 WILLIAM L HODOKINS I 892,98 738.07 738.07 0.00
42785 05/25/20(8 244 KRISTIN 0, HOLLEY I 1,091.35 801.92 801.92 0.00
42786 05/25/2018 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 1,138.85 992.29 992.29 0.00
42787 05125/2018 293 AinyL. lames I 2,808.42 1,833.22 1,833.22 0.00
42788 05/25/2018 90 REBECCAA.HENISER I ‘$31.64 1,293.11 1,293,11 0.00
42789 05125/20(8 312 BErHANY (3. JOHNSON I 1,190.88 776.03 fl6.03 0.00
42790 05/25/2018 241 ISABEL H. KEENE 1 160.00 144.89 L44.89 0.00
42791 05/25/20(8 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1,315.30 928.33 928.33 0.00
42792 05/25/2018 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT I 1,050.30 860.04 860.04 0.00
42793 05/25/2018 135 SAMUELD. LEONARDI I 1,443.20 957.13 957,13 0.00
42794 05/25/2018 321 MAX E. MASON I 1,109,25 892.62 892.62 0.00
42795 05/25/2018 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,005.42 1434.95 1,434.95 0.00
42796 05125’20 18 289 ELIZA3ErH M. MLNOT 1 1,227.80 849.63 849.63 0.00
42797 05/25/2018 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 1,327.34 839.15 839.15 0.00
42798 05/2512018 237 JUSTIN B. NOR WOOD I 1,874.73 1,468.21 1,468.21 0.00
42799 05/25/2018 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL I 1,252.34 699.50 699.50 0.00
42800 05125/2018 240 JEANNE C. on I 2,456.84 1,616.52 1,616.52 0,00
42801 05/25/2018 30! Teny P. Paulos 1 933.66 581.61 581.61 0.00
42802 05/25/2018 138 AMY 1’. PHILBROOK I 2,190.14 1,261.15 1,261.15 0.00

5/23/2018 2:45:21PM
Page 1 of 3



Mount Desert School Department Report#1230

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check Dale Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Daposu Check ÂmE Void

42803 05/25/2018 275 bELLE A. RUDDY I 2,960.09 2,213.00 2,213.00 0.00
42804 05/25/2018 74 LEONE. SARGENT I 1,938.45 1,307.47 1,307.47 0.00
42805 05/25/2018 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 2,782.04 1,44420 1.444,20 0.00
42806 05/25/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES 1 1,128.86 735.76 735.76 0.00
42807 05/2512018 404 KERRY LTAYLOR I 2,722.24 1,954.80 1,954.80 0.00
42808 05/25/2018 410 SUSAN V. TRIPP I 80.00 60.00 60.00 0.00
42809 05/25/2018 448 JACQUELDcEA. WHEATON I 2,577.18 1,801.46 .801.46 0.00
42810 05/2512018 307 LAUREN M. WhITE 1,042.60 730.25 730.25 0.00
42811 05125/2018 AFLAC AELAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42
42812 05125/2018 BCBS ANTHEM BC/US 17,142.94 17,142.94 0.00 17,142.94
42813 05/25/2018 HMD HORACEMANNCOMPANIES 164.60 164.60 0.00 164.60
42814 05/25/2018 HML HORACEMANNLWEINSURA 23.40 23.40 0.00 23.40
42815 05125/2018 MEA MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIA 1,266,30 1,266.30 0.00 1,266.30
42816 05/25/2018 MSRS MAINEPERS 18,076.88 18,076.88 0.00 18,076.68
42817 05/2512018 MET METROPOLITAN LWE INSUR 1,550.00 1.550,00 0.00 1,550.00
42818 05/25/2018 DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 1.63166 1,63 1.66 0.00 1,63 1,66
42819 05/25/2018 PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS, 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
42820 05/25/2018 FEDHEALTH TREASURER OF STATE 122.96 122.96 0.00 122.96

152,152.99 (68.os) 63,159.76 45,012.48

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 8 4,536.32

Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 52 63,159.76
ACH Employee Credits 52 63,159.76
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 10 40,476.16
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vcndor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebils (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFtPS Payment - Debit 2 14,395.81

5123/2018 2:45:21PM Pot,a nf I



Report 1$ 123UMount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Lc1cckIt Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Anit Void

WARRANT/I 11/.

DATE: tiAl 2 5 PAlO

t2?
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

52926.86 payroll A/P
175494.91

122568.05

512312018 2:45:21PM
Paoe 3d 3



Report# 12307Mount Desert School Department

Batch # Control Total Status Created By Dale Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated

J 2747 52,926.86 Posted Bria 05/23/2018 Bib 05/23/2018

J Vendor Code! Name Cheek Number Check Type Check Header information
[ Check Edit #

1200 ANTHEM BC & 88
Check Date

18251
05/25/2018

Payable II Reference Invoice ft
12852 ANTHEM BC & BS-MAY 2018 MDES MAY 2018

Payable Payment

Posted

Invoice Date Amount Diccouni Payment

MD 05,25/2018 51,45634 0.00 51,456.34

Check Totals: 51,456.34 0.00 51,456.34

MAINE PEltS
P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount
1,173.15 0.00

ChcckTolals: 1,173.15

MAINE PERS
PG BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

218.25 000

Check Totals: 218.25

Payable Payineal MAINE PEltS

Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA

Amount

79.12

Check Totals: 79.12

Batch 2747 Totals: 52,926.86

Payment

II?). IS

0.110 1,173.15

Payment

218.25

Status

4 Checks Listed

Check Register
Batch: 2747

Check Edit #: N/A
Sod By: Vendor Name

Include DTF Info: No

8274

6000 MAINE PERS

8271
18252

05/25/2018

Payable ft Reference
12851 MAINE PERS-MAY 2018 PLO RET

6000 MAINE PERS
8272

Payable Payment
Posted

Invoice ft invoice Date

MAY2018 PLDO5flS/2018

18253 Payable Payment
05/25/2018 Posted

Payable H Reference Invoice N Invoice Date
12849 MAiNE PELtS-APRIL CLI 2018 TEACHE APRIL CLI 20 05/25/2018

6000 MAINE PERS
8273

18254

05/25/20 18

Payable H Reference

12850 MANE PEltS-APRIL CLI 2018 PLO

0.00 218.25

InvoIce N Invoice Date

APRIL CLI 20 05/25/2018

ME 043320349
Discount

0.00

Payment

79.12

0.00 79J2

0.00 52,926.86

5/23(2018 2:51:30PM Page 1 of I


